# Bibliography of environmental studies of the southern metropolitan coastal waters of Perth

THE LIBRARY DEPT. OF CONSERVATION & LAND MANAGEMENT - 9 JUN 1993 WESTERN AUSTRALIA

A contribution to the Southern Metropolitan Coastal Waters Study (1991-1994)

0

Environmental Protection Authority Perth, Western Australia Technical Series No 45 January 1992

# Bibliography of environmental studies of the southern metropolitan coastal waters of Perth

### A contribution to the Southern Metropolitan Coastal Waters Study (1991-1994)

by J. L. Cary and T. Ryall

ISBN. 0 7309 4713 0 ISSN. 1030 - 0600

# Note to users

Many entries in this bibliography are consultant and internal state and federal government departmental reports. These publications are often of restricted circulation or indeed are only single copies. These entries have been included as unpublished. Should they be required the user is advised to go directly to the author or the organisation concerned.

Original names of government departments and consultancy companies at the time of publication have been used in this bibliography.

Although every attempt has been made to make this bibliography comprehensive, the list should not be considered exhaustive.

# Acknowledgements

The authors would like to thank the Department of Defence for the use of their unpublished bibliography, which was part of the Public Environmental Review for the extension of the HMAS Stirling Naval Facility. Thanks also to the the librarians from the government departments, universities and consultancy companies for responding to our requests for relevant documents. Special thanks to Tracy Bell and Ben Von Perger for their assistance during the compilation of the document, Trudy Parker for her technical and editorial assistance and Helen Bradbury for editorial assistance.

# Contents

U		Page
1.	Physical processes	1
	1.1 Oceanography	1
	1.1.1 General	1
•. •	1.1.2 Waves .	9
	1.1.3 Tides	10
	1.1.4 Numerical modelling	12
	1.2 Hydrogeology	13
	1.3 Meteorology	16
2.	Coastal processes	17
	2.1 Beach morphology	17
	2.2 Geology and sedimentology	18
3.	Marine biology	21
	3.1 Marine ecology	21
	3.2 Marine flora	26
	3.3 Marine fauna	30
	3.4 Water quality	32
	3.5 Fisheries	35
	3.6 Education and management	36
4.	Impact of developments	37
	4.1 Industry	37
	4.2 Breakwaters and marinas	45
	4.3 Shipbuilding industries	47
	4.4 Naval support facility on Garden Island	48
	4.5 Sewage outfalls	49
5.	Management of the coastal strip and islands	51
	5.1 Environmental management	51
	5.2 Planning and development	53
	5.3 Flora	55
	5.4 Fauna	56
6.	Socio-economic	58
	6.1 Demography	58
	6.2 Community development	58
	6.3 Recreation	60
7.	History	61
8.	Films	62

### 1. Physical processes

#### 1.1 Oceanography

#### 1.1.1 General

- Andrews, J. C. (1975). The Active Surface Layer of the Deep Ocean, Part 111 The Thermograph as a Tool in Gathering Synoptic Thermohaline Data. WRE Technical Note 897 (WR&D). Australian Department of Defence, Weapons Research Establishment, Sydney.
- Andrews, J. C. (1975). The Active Surface Layer of the Deep Ocean, Part IV Eddy Structure and the West Australian Current. WRE Technical Note 1467 (WR&D). Australian Department of Defence, Weapons Research Establishment, Sydney.
- Andrews, J. C. (1976). 'The Bathythermograph as a Tool in Gathering Synoptic Thermohaline Data'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 27, 405-415.
- Andrews, J. C. (1977). 'Eddy Structure and the West Australian Current'. Deep-Sea Research, 24, no. 12, 1133-1148.
- Andrews, J. C. (1979). Eddy Structure and the West and East Australian Currents. Research Report 30. Flinders Institute of Atmospheric and Marine Sciences, Flinders University, Adelaide.
- Australian Department of Housing and Construction (1974). Review of Water Movements in Cockburn Sound. Report no. 56. Maritime Works Section, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.
- Australian Hydrographic Services (1971). Western Australia: Fremantle Harbour and Approaches: Final Report of Survey April 1971. Job no. H325, Sydney, unpublished.
- Buchan, S. and Stroud, S. of R. K. Steedman and Associates (1982). Preliminary Study of Ocean and Tidal Currents and Extreme Winds, Waves and Storm Surges for Various Locations around Australia's Northern and Western Coast. Confidential contract report to Oceanographic Services Inc. of the U.S.A. Perth, unpublished.
- Clark, S. A. (1980). Current Measurement Near a Proposed Sewage Outfall. Master of Applied Science (Physics). Department of Physics, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Clark, S., Glasbergen, P. and Penrose, J. D. (1980). Current Metering in Calista Channel, Cockburn Sound. Department of Physics, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Clark, S. A. and Penrose, J. D. (1981). Current Metering Near the Five Fathom Bank, West of Garden Island, Western Australia. School of Physics Report SPG264/1981/AP8. Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia.
- Colborn, J. G. (1971). Thermal Structure Dynamics in the Upper 500 Metres of the Indian Ocean. U. S. Naval Undersea Research and Development Centre, San Diego.
- Colborn, J. G. (1971). The Thermal Structure of the Indian Ocean: International Indian Ocean Expedition. Oceanographic Monograph 2. University Press of Hawaii, Hawaii.
- Commonwealth Department of Construction (1976). Water Movements, Cockburn Sound. Report no. 65. Maritime Works Branch, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.

- Commonwealth Department of Construction (1977). Western Australia Naval Support Facility-Water Movements, Cockburn Sound. Report no. MW77. Maritime Works Branch, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.
- Commonwealth Department of Works (1973). Notes on Evaluating Flow Slides at Escort Wharf, Naval Support Facility, Western Australia. Maritime Works Branch, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (1968). Drift Bottle Releases and Recoveries in Western Australia, 1956-57. Oceanographical Station List 79. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (1968). Investigations by FRV Lancelin in Western Australian Waters in 1963. Oceanographical Station List 80. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (1969). Oceanographical Observations in the Indian Ocean in 1963. HMAS Diamantina Cruise Dm 6/63. Oceanographical Cruise Report 30. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (1969). Oceanographical Observations in the Indian Ocean in 1964. HMAS Diamantina Cruise Dm 1/64. Oceanographical Cruise Report 33. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (1969). Oceanographical Observations in the Indian Ocean in 1964. HMAS Diamantina Cruise Dm 4/64. Oceanographical Cruise Report 38. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (1969). Oceanographical Observations in the Indian Ocean in 1965. HMAS Diamantina Cruise Dm 2/65. Oceanographical Cruise Report 49. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (1969). Oceanographical Observations in the Indian Ocean in 1965. HMAS Diamantina Cruise Dm 3/65. Oceanographical Cruise Report 51. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (1969). Oceanographical Observations in the Indian Ocean in 1966. HMAS Diamantina Cruise Dm 1/66. Oceanographical Cruise Report 53. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (1976). 'Scientists Buoyed by Results of Drift Studies'. Australian Fisheries, 35, no. 4. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Cresswell, G. R. (1977). 'The Trapping of Two Drifting Buoys by an Ocean Eddy'. Deep-Sea Research, 24, no. 12, 1203-1210.
- Cresswell, G. R. (1980). 'Satellite-Tracked Buoys in the Eastern Indian Ocean'. Proceedings of the 14th International Symposium on Remote Sensing of the Environment, Costa Rica. Environmental Research Institute of Michigan.
- Cresswell, G. R. and Golding, T. J. (1979). Satellite-Tracked Buoy Data-Indian Ocean 1977: Tasman Sea July-December 1977. Report III. Report 101. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Cresswell, G. R. and Golding, T. J. (1980). 'Observations of a South-Flowing Current in the South-Eastern Indian Ocean'. *Deep-Sea Research*, 27, no. 6A, 449-466.

- Cresswell, G. R., Golding, T. J. and Boland, F. M. (1978). 'A Buoy and Ship Examination of the Subtropical Convergence South of Western Australia'. *Journal of Physical Oceanography*, 8, 315-320.
- Cresswell, G. R. and Vaudrey, D. J. (1977). Satellite-Tracked Buoy Data-Western Australian Releases 1975 and 1976. Report I. Report 86. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- D'Adamo, N. (1992). Hydrodynamics and Recommendations for Further Studies in Cockburn Sound and Adjacent Waters. Technical Series no. 41. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment, Western Australia (1979). Cockburn Sound Environmental Study, 1976-1979. Report no. 2. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Housing and Construction (1974). Review of Water Movements in Cockburn Sound. Report no. 65. Prepared by Maritime Works Section, Melbourne, unpublished.
- Department of Housing and Construction (1976). Water Movements Cockburn Sound. Report no. 65. Prepared by Maritime Works Section, Melbourne, unpublished.
- Department of Housing and Construction (1977). Water Movements Cockburn Sound. Report no. MW 77. Prepared by Maritime Works Section, Melbourne, unpublished.

Ecos. 22, November 1979, editorial. 'Leeuwin Current Revealed'. Pp 21-23.

- Edwards, R. J. (1977). Hydrological Investigations of R.V. Sprightly, April 1974-April 1975. Report 73. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Engineer Computer Services Pty Ltd (1970). Amalgamated Decca Surveys 278 Current Observations, Cockburn Sound. Group 1B, Group 2A, Group 2W and Group 3. Report to the Commonwealth Department of Works. Maritime Works Section, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1970). Cockburn Sound Research: Float Tracking, Pilot Programme, May 1970. Manuscript Report to Australian Commonwealth Department of Works and Fremantle Port Authority, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1970). Hydrology of Cockburn Sound: Winter-Spring Water Exchange, 1970: Volume 1, Text; Volume 2, Appendices. Report to Australian Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1971). An Integration of Hydrological Investigations, Cockburn Sound, Winter 1971. Volume 1, Text; Volume 2, Figures. Report to Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia in association with Sheen Laboratories Pty Ltd (1971). The Hydrology of Cockburn Sound, Perth. Report to the Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). An Integration of Hydrological Investigations, Cockburn Sound, July-August 1972. Confidential contract report to Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.

- Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). Nearshore Hydrological Investigations, Cockburn Sound, 1970-1972. Report to Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). Offshore Current Metering West of Garden Island, Western Australia, July-September 1972. Report to Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1973). An Integration of Hydrological Investigations, Cockburn Sound, December 1972. Confidential contract report to Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1973). Hydrological Investigations, Cockburn Sound, August 1973. Report to Australian Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1973). Hydrology: Integration of Hydrological Investigations, Cockburn Sound, December 1972. Report to Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1974). Current Metering Cockburn Sound, July-December 1970. Report to Australian Department of Works, Perth, unpublished
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1974). Hydrological Investigations, Cockburn Sound, December 1973. Confidential contract report to Australian Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1975). Winter Hydrology: Cockburn Sound August-September 1974. Report to the Australian Department of Housing and Construction, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia in association with Sheen Laboratories Pty Ltd (1971). An Integration of Hydrological Investigations Cockburn Sound: Winter 1971. Report to the Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia in association with Sheen Laboratories (1971). Water Level Oscillation in Cockburn Sound: July 1970-January 1971. Report to the Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Fandry, C. B., Leslie, L. M. and Steedman, R. K. (1984). 'Kelvin-Type Coastal Surges Generated by Tropical Cyclones'. *Journal of Physical Oceanography*, 14, 582-593.
- Foster, D. N. and Nelson, R. C. (1971). Cockburn Sound Model Studies. Water Research Laboratory, Technical Report no. 71/4. University of New South Wales, Kensington, New South Wales.
- Foster, D. N., Miller, C. A. and Wallace, B. C. (1982). Assessment of Sand Bypassing Secret Harbour, Western Australia. Technical Report no. 82/07. The University of Western Australia Water Research Laboratory. Nedlands, Western Australia.
- Gentilli, J. (1972). Ocean-Atmosphere Relations on the Western Australian Coast. A report on a Proposal for Marine Environmental Studies off the Western Coast of Australia. Compiled by L. Brodie-Hall, CSIRO State Committee, Perth, unpublished.
- Gentilli, J. (1972). 'Thermal Anomalies in the Eastern Indian Ocean'. *Nature Physical Science*, 238, 93-95.

- Godfrey, J. S. and Golding, T. J. (1981). 'The Sverdrup Relation in the Indian Ocean and the Effect of Pacific-Indian Ocean Throughflow on Indian Ocean Circulation and on the East Australian Current'. Journal of Physical Oceanography, 11.
- Godwin, H., Suggate, R. P. and Willis, E. H. (1958). 'Radiocarbon Dating of the Eustatic Rise in Ocean Level'. *Nature*, 181, 1518-1519.
- Golding, T. J. (1980). Currents of Western Australia. Information Sheet 16-2. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Golding, T. J., Cresswell, G. R. and Boland, F. M. (1977). Sea Surface Current and Temperature Data Report from the 'Sprightly' Programme off Western Australia, 1973-1976. Report no. 90. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Golding, T. J. and Symonds, G. (1978). 'Some Surface Circulation Features off Western Australia during 1973-1976'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 29, 187-191.
- Greig, M. A. (1980). Satellite-Tracked Buoy Data. Report V. Bureau of Meteorology Buoys Tracked in the Southern Indian and Pacific Oceans, January-March 1970. Report no. 120. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Greig, M. A. (1982). Satellite-Tracked Buoy Data. Report VI. Bureau of Meteorology Buoys Tracked in the Southern, Indian and Pacific Oceans, March to June 1979. Report no. 137. Marine Laboratories. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Grundlingh, M. L. (1983). 'Eddies in the Southern Indian Ocean and Agulhas Current'. Marine Science. Ed. A. Robinson. Springer-Verlag, Berlin.
- Hamon, B. V. (1972). Geopotential Topographies and Currents off West Australia, 1965-69. Technical Paper 32. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Hamon, B. V. and Cresswell, G. R. (1972). 'Structure, Functions and Intensities of Ocean Circulation off East and West Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 23, 99-103.
- Hearn, C. J. (1991). A Review of Past Studies of the Hydrodynamics of Cockburn Sound and Surrounding Waters with an Appraisal of Physical Processes and Recommendations for Future Data Collection and Modelling. A Contribution to the Southern Metropolitan Coastal Waters Study (1991-1994) for the Environmental Protection Authority, Perth. Department of Geography and Oceanography, Australian Defense Force Academy, Campbell, ACT.
- Hicks, A. B., Meagher, T. D. and Waterman, P. (1973). 'Investigations for the Garden Island Causeway, Western Australia'. *Proceedings of the 23rd International Navigation Congress, Ottawa*. Permanent International Association of Navigation Congresses, General Secretariat, Brussels.
- Highley, E. (1968). The International Indian Ocean Expedition: Australia's Contribution. Technical Paper 28. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Hodgkin, E. P. and Phillips, B. F. (1969). 'Sea Temperatures on the Coast of South Western Australia'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 52, no. 2, 59-64.

- Kitani, K. (1977). 'The Movements and Physical Characteristics of the water off Western Australia in November 1975'. Bulletin of the Far Seas Fisheries Research Laboratory, 15, 13-19. English summary.
- Legeckis, R. and Cresswell, G. R. (1981). 'Satellite Observations of Sea Surface Temperature Fronts off the Coast of Western Australia'. *Deep-Sea Research*, 28, no. 3a, 297-306.
- Fishing Industry News Service, 14, 1981. 'Space Satellites Reveal W.A. Ocean Currents'. Department of Fisheries and Wildlife, Western Australia.
- Marshallsay, P. G. and Radok, R. (1972). Drift-Cards in the Southern and Adjacent Oceans. Research Paper 52. Horace Lamb Centre for Oceanographic Research, Flinders University, Adelaide.
- Natarov, V. V. and Pashkin, V. N. (1968). 'Influence of Oceanographic Characteristics on the Formation of Commercial Regions in Waters Adjoining Australia'. Translated from: Works of the All-Union Scientific Research Institute of Marine Fisheries and Oceanography, (VNIRO) 64.
- Pattiaratchi, C., Parslow, J., Pearce, A. F. and Hick, P. (1990). 'Application of Coastal Zone Colour Scanner (CZCS). Imagery For Productivity and Circulation Studies of the Leeuwin Current'. Proceedings of the Fifth Australasian Remote Sensing Conference Perth, Western Australia, 8-12th October, 1, 252-255.
- Pearce, A. F. (1983). A Bibliography of Physical Oceanography in Southwest Australian Waters. Report 157. CSIRO Marine Laboratories. CSIRO, Perth.
- Pearce, A. F. (1989). A Catalogue of NOAA/AVHRR Satellite Imagery Received in Perth, Western Australia, 1981-87. CSIRO Marine Laboratories Report 203, Perth.
- Pearce, A. F. and Church, J. A. (in press 1991). A Coastal Heat and Salt Budget Using Seasonal Temperature and Salinity Data off Perth, Western Australia. *Continental Shelf Research*.
- Pearce, A. F. and Cresswell, G. (1985). Ocean Circulation of Western Australia and the Leeuwin Current. Information Sheet 16-3. Division of Oceanography. CSIRO, Perth.
- Pearce, A. F. and Griffiths, R. W. (1991). 'The Mesoscale Structure of the Leeuwin Current: A Comparison of Laboratory Models and Satellite Imagery'. *Journal of Geophysical Research*, C96, no. 9, 16739-16757.
- Pearce, A. F. and Phillips, B. F. (1988). ENSO Events, the Leeuwin Current and Larval Recruitment of the Western Rock Lobster. *Journal du Conseil* 45, no. 1, 13-21.
- Pearce, A. F. and Prata, A. J. (1989). Mysteries of the Leeuwin Current. Western Angler 5, no. 2. October/November, 35-36.
- Pearce, A. F. and Prata, A. J. (1990). Sea-surface Temperature Transects Across the Leeuwin Current. Proceedings of the Fifth Australasian Remote Sensing Conference Perth, Western Australia, 8-12th October, 1, 242-251.
- Pearce, A. F. (Ed) and Walker, D. I. (Ed) (1991). 'The Leeuwin Current: an influence on the coastal climate and marine life of Western Australia. Proceedings of a Symposium of the Royal Society of Western Australia and the Western Australian Branch of the Australian Marine Sciences Association, held at CSIRO Laboratories, Perth, Western Australia, 16 March 1991'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 74 (special edition).

- Pearce, A. F., Prata, A. J. and Manning, C. (1989) Comparison of NOAA/AVHRR-2 Sea Surface Temperatures with Surface Measurements in Coastal Waters, 10, no. 1, 37-52.
- Phillips, B. F. (1981). 'The Circulation of the South-Eastern Indian Ocean and the Planktonic Life of the Western Rock Lobster'. Oceanography and Marine Biology Annual Review, 19, 11-39.
- Rendel and Partners (1970). Report on the Effect of Proposed Causeway between Garden Island and Point Peron on Port Development in Cockburn Sound. Report to Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Rochford, D. J. (1951). 'Summary to Date of the Hydrological Work of the Fisheries Division, CSIRO'. Proceedings of the Indo-Pacific Fisheries Council, 2. CSIRO Australia.
- Rochford, D. J. (1969). Seasonal Interchange of High and Low Salinity Surface Waters off Southwest Australia. Technical Paper 29. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Perth.
- Rye, P. J. (1982). A Finite-Difference Pollutant Dispersal Model for the Kwinana Region. Technical Report KAMS-22. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Searle, D. J. and Woods P. J. (1986). 'Detailed Documentation of a Holocene Sea-Level Record in the Perth Region, Southwestern Australia'. *Quaternary Research*, 26, 299-308.
- Sheen Laboratories Pty Ltd (1970). Report on Hydrology of Cockburn Sound, Summer-Autumn Water Exchange. Environmental Chemistry Division. Report to Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Silvester, R. and Mitchell, H. L. (1977). 'Storm Surges around Australian Coastlines'. *Third Australian Conference on Coastal and Ocean Engineering*. National Committee on Coastal and Ocean Engineering of the Institution of Engineers of Australia, Melbourne.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1975). Autumn Hydrology, Cockburn Sound Ecology Programme, March-April 1975. Report to Australian Department of Housing and Construction and Fremantle Port Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1975). Hydrology for Cockburn Sound Ecology Programme, November 1974-April 1975. Report to Australian Department of Housing and Construction and Fremantle Port Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1975). Summer Hydrology, Cockburn Sound, December 1974-January 1975. Report to Australian Department of Housing and Construction, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1975). Winter Hydrology, Cockburn Sound Ecology Programme, July-August 1975. Report to Australian Department of Housing and Construction and Fremantle Port Authority, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1976). Beenyup Effluent Outfall, Current Water Monitoring and Effluent Dispersion Model. Report to Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1976). Beenyup Effluent Outfall, Physical Oceanographic Studies, December 1975-March 1976. Technical Report no. R8. Report to Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board, Perth, unpublished.

- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1976). Summer Hydrology, Cockburn Sound, January-February 1976. Report to Australian Department of Housing and Construction, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1977). Numerical Simulation of Coastal Water Movements with Application to Cockburn Sound. Technical Report no. 4, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1977). Progress Report 1: Review of Progress for the Period 1 August to 30 November 1977. Confidential contract report to Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1978). Preliminary Meteorological and Oceanographic Data: Jervoise Bay Rationalisation. Report no. R61. Report to Soros-Longworth McKenzie Pty Ltd, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1979). Woodman Point Outfall. Physical Oceanographic Studies-December 1977 to May 1979. Confidential contract report to Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1980). Preliminary Study of Physical Oceanographic Characteristics for the Proposed Cape Peron Wastewater Outfall. Report no. R92. Report to Binnie and Partners, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1981). Cape Peron Wastewater Ocean Outlet. Engineering Considerations of Physical Oceanography. Confidential contract report by S.J. Buchan to Binnie and Partners, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1981). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet. Feasibility Study. (Volume 3). Oceanographic Working Papers Supplementary Report. Prepared for Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1981). Oceanographic Measurements, Garden Island Naval Base. Proposal to Commonwealth Department of Housing and Construction. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1981). Water Current Speed and Direction Measurements, Parmelia 1, Offshore Perth, Western Australia, May 1981. Confidential contract report by S.A. Stroud and G. McMahon to West Australian Petroleum, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1982). Jervoise Bay Investigations-Oceanographic Measurements, July 1980-November 1981. Data Report. Confidential contract report to Harbours and Rivers Branch, Western Australian Public Works Department. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Craig, P. D. (1979). Numerical Model Study of Circulation and Other Oceanographic Aspects of Cockburn Sound. Report to Cockburn Sound Study Group, Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Craig, P. D. (1983). 'Wind Driven Circulation of Cockburn Sound'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 34, 187-212.
- Steedman Limited (1987). Comments on the Water Circulation, Beenyup Wastewater Outlet. Report no. R347. Report to Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1988). Assessment of Oceanographic Conditions off James Point, Cockburn Sound. Report No. R377. Prepared for Dawson Offshore Pty Ltd, Perth, unpublished.

- Thompson, R. O. R. Y. and Cresswell, G. R. (1983). 'The Leeuwin Current off Western Australia'. Tropical Ocean Atmosphere Newsletter, July 10-11.
- Thompson, R. O. R. Y. and Veronis, G. (1983). 'A Poleward Boundary Current off Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 34, 173-185.
- Titterton, M. and Cowper, T. R. Atlas of Oceanographical Stations, 1938-1973. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Waterman, P. (1969). Case Study no. 1: Southern Flats Area. Report to Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Waterman, P. (1971). Case Study no. 2: Kelvin-Hughes Current Metering-Cape Peron to Garden Island Gap, May 1969-July 1970. Report to Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Waterman, P. (1971). Case Study no. 3: Hydrological Research, Cockburn Sound, 1970. Report to Fremantle Port Authority. Fremantle, unpublished.
- Waterman, P. (1972). Case Study no. 4: Kelvin-Hughes Current Metering Woodmans Point-Garden Island, North Cockburn Sound, October 1969-July 1970. Report to Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Waterman, P. (1973). The Hydrology of Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Paper presented at 45th Australia and New Zealand Association for the Advancement of Science (ANZAAS) Congress, Perth, unpublished.
- Waterman, P. (1977). 'Measurement of Longshore Oceanic Drift Currents in the Nearshore Zone off Garden Island-Cockburn Sound, Western Australia'. *Proceedings of the Conference of the Australian Institute of Geographers*. Australian Institute of Geographers, Brisbane.
  - Webster, I., Golding, T. J. and Dyson, N. (1979). Hydrological Features of the Near Shelf Waters off Fremantle, Western Australia, During 1974. Report no. 106. Division of Fisheries and Oceanography. CSIRO Australia, Cronulla, New South Wales.
- Wyrtki, K. (1973). 'Physical Oceanography of the Indian Ocean'. In: The Biology of the Indian Ocean. Eds B. Zeitschel & S. Gerlack. Springer-Verlag, Berlin.
- Wyrtki, K., Bennett, E. B. and Rochford, D. J. (1971). Oceanographic Atlas of the International Indian Ocean Expedition. National Science Foundation, Washington.

#### 1.1.2 Waves

- Andrewartha, J. and Buchan, S., of R. K. Steedman and Associates (1983). Woodman Point Breakwater Wave Measurements. July to August 1982. Prepared for Public Works Department of Western Australia. Perth, unpublished.
- Commonwealth Department of Construction (1977). A Brief Analysis of Sea and Swell on the Approaches to the Port of Fremantle (1950-1967). Maritime Works Branch, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.
- Commonwealth Department of Construction (1977). Wave Climate, Cockburn Sound. Report no. MW 79. Maritime Works Branch, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.
- Commonwealth Department of Works (undated). Intensive Munro Wave Study: 2-6 February 1971 inclusive. Maritime Works Branch, Melbourne, unpublished.

- Department of Marine and Harbours (1988). Fremantle Wave Port Climate Study. Report no. DMH 6/88, Engineering Division, Department of Marine and Harbours, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Fremantle Port Authority (1970). Cockburn Sound, Current Metering and Wave Recordings. FPA, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Scott, A. (1980). A Brief Analysis of Sea and Swell in the Ocean Approaches to the Port of Fremantle. Australian Bureau of Meteorology, Perth, unpublished.
- Silvester, R. and Mitchell, H. L. (1977). 'Ocean Waves Around the Coastlines of Australia'. *Proceedings of the 6th Australian Hydraulics and Fluid Mechanics Conference*. The Institution of Engineers of Australia in conjunction with the University of Adelaide and the Australian Academy of Science. Adelaide.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1981). Cape Peron Wave Data: 100sec Low Pass Filtered Long Period Waves, 4 September-2 October 1981. Computer print-out report. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1981). Sulphur Bay Investigations-Garden Island WA: Long Period Waves from Jervoise Bay: Wave Records-Cockburn Sound. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1982). Sulphur Bay Wave Data Spectral Analysis, April 1982-June 1982. Computer print-out report. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1984). Data Report: Describing Winds and Ocean Waves, America's Cup Course in Coastal Waters Adjacent to Perth, Western Australia. Report no. 245. Report to America's Cup Defence 1987 Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1984). Describing Winds and Ocean Waves, America's Cup Course in Coastal Waters Adjacent Perth, Western Australia. For the America's Cup Defence 1987 Limited, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1986). Surface Wind and Ocean Waves, Offshore Fremantle, W.A, October 1985-February 1986. Report no. R 313, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1986). Surface Wind and Ocean Waves, Offshore Fremantle, W.A. October 1985-February 1986. Report no. R **504**. Report to British Challenge, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1988). Extreme Wave Heights in Gage Roads. Report to the Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1988). Sea and Swell Climate, Gage Roads. Report to the Department of Marine and Harbours, Fremantle, unpublished.

1.1.3 Tides

- Allison, H. and Grassia, A. (1979). 'Sporadic Sea Level Oscillations along the Western Australian Coastline'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 30, 723-730.
- Allison, H., Grassia, A. and Litchfield, R. (1981). 'Resonances of Coastal Waters between Perth and Geraldton (Western Australia)'. *Proceedings of the 17th International Conference* on Coastal Engineering, Sydney, Australia, 1980. Chapter 16, 290-2309. American Society of Civil Engineers, New York.
- Bennett, A. (1939). 'The tides at Fremantle, Western Australia'. Journal of the Institution of Engineers of Australia, 11, 337-342.

- Buchwald, V. T., and Miles, J. W. (1981). 'On Resonance of an Offshore Channel Bounded by a Reef'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 32, 833-841.
- Bye, J. A. T., and Bye, J. (1974). Monthly and Yearly Mean Sea Levels around Australia, 1969-1972. Research Report no. 13. Flinders Institute for Atmospheric and Marine Sciences, Flinders University, Adelaide.
- Department of Defence (Navy Office) (1969). Daily Prediction of Heights and Times of Albany, Bunbury, Fremantle, Coffs Harbour, and Eden for the Year 1969. Amendment no. 1. Australian National Tide Tables. Royal Australian Navy Hydrographic Service. Sydney.
- Department of Defence (Navy Office) (1981). Australian National Tide Tables 1982-Australia, Papua New Guinea and Antarctica. Australian National Tide Tables. Australian Hydrographic Publication no. 11. Australian Government Publishing Service, Canberra.
- Easton, A. K. (1968). The Frequency Response of Selected Tide Gauges. Research Paper no. 64. Horace Lamb Centre for Oceanographical Research, Flinders University, Adelaide.
- Easton, A. K. (1970). *The Tides of the Continent of Australia*. Research Paper no. 27. Horace Lamb Centre for Oceanographic Research, Flinders University, Adelaide.
- Easton, A. K. (1970). *The Tides of the Continent of Australia*. Research Paper no. 37. Horace Lamb Centre for Oceanographical Research, Flinders University, Adelaide.
- Easton, A. K., and Bedford, P. K. (1968). A Handbook of Selected Australian Tide Gauges.
  Survey Paper no. 6. Horace Lamb Centre for Oceanographical Research, Flinders University, Adelaide.
- Easton, A. K., and Radok, R. (1970). Australia's Changing Mean Sea Level Surface. Survey Paper no. 9. Horace Lamb Centre for Oceanographical Research, Flinders University, Adelaide.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1971). Tide Survey, Cockburn Sound, July 1970-January 1971. Manuscript and data report for the Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1971). Water Level Oscillation in Cockburn Sound. Report to Australian Commonwealth Department of Works; unpublished
- Hodgkin, E. P. and Di Lollo, V. I. (1958). 'The Tides of South-west Australia'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 41, part 1, 42-54.
- Nikpalj, C. V. and Radok, R. (1972). The Monitoring of Australian Mean Sea Levels, 1966-1970; 1933-1970. Research Paper no. 51. Horace Lamb Centre for Oceanographic Research, Flinders University, Adelaide.
- Noye, B. J. (1972). 'Meteorological Tides and Storm Surges around Australia'. Australian Marine Science Bulletin, 40, 17-24.

Petrusevics, P. M., Allison, H. and Carbon, B. (1979). 'Seiches on the Western Australian Inner Continental Shelf'. Search, 10, no. 11, 399-402.

- Provis, D. G. and Radok, R. (1979). 'Sea Level Oscillations along the Australian Coast'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 30, 295-301.
- Public Works Department of Western Australia (1979). Tidal Information-Western Australian Coast. PWDWA. 476574-2. Perth.

- Scott, A. (1980). A Brief Analysis of Sea and Swell in the Ocean Approaches to the Port of Fremantle. Australian Bureau of Meteorology, Perth, unpublished.
- Teichert, C. (1947). 'Late Quarternary Changes in the Sea Level at Rottnest Island, Western Australia'. Proceedings of the Royal Society of Victoria, 59, 63-79. subject and the set of a
- Tuck, E. O., Allison, H., Field, S. R. and Smith, J. W. (1980). 'Effect of a Submerged Reef Chain on Periods of Sea Level Oscillations in Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 31, 719-727.

#### 1.1.4 Numerical modelling

Cockburn Sound Study Group (1979). Numerical Model Study of Circulation and other Oceanographic Aspects of Cockburn Sound. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.

Commonwealth Department of Works (1972). Numerical Hydraulic Model of Cockburn Sound. Manuscript and computer print-out report prepared by Horace Lamb Institute of Oceanography, Flinders University, Adelaide, unpublished.

Department of Construction (1977). Western Australia Naval Support Facility - Water Movements Cockburn Sound. Prepared by Maritime Works Branch. Report no. MW 77.

Foster, D. N. and Nelson, R. C. (1971). Cockburn Sound Hydraulic Model Studies. Technical Report no. 71/4. Water Research Laboratory, University of New South Wales, Kensington, New South Wales.

Hearn, C. J. (1989) Effect of Proposed AMS Breakwater Extension on Water Quality in Jervoise Bay. Halpern and Glick Pty Ltd Reprot CMST 115, Centre for Marine Science and Technology, Curtin University of Technology, Perth.

Hearn, C. J. (1989). A Numerical Model of the Water Flow Within the Nearshore Region at Kwinana, Western Australia. Kinhill Engineers, (Joint Modelling Group Report JMG 89 121); Environmental Science, Murdoch University, Perth.

Hearn, C. J. (1991). A Numerical Model of the Water Flow in the Vicinity of James Point and Kwinana, Western Australia. Kinhill Engineers; Rhys Hearn Ymchwil System, Perth.

Hearn, C. J. (1991). A Review of Past Studies of the Hydrodynamics of Cockburn Sound and Surrounding Waters with an Appraisal of Physical Processes and Recommendations for Future Data Collection and Modelling. A Contribution to the Southern Metropolitan Coastal Waters Study (1991-1994) for the Environmental Protection Authority; Perth. Department of Geography and Oceanography, Australian Defense Force Academy, Campbell, ACT.

- Hearn, C. J. and Hunter, J. R. (1985). Effect of Proposed Breakwater Extension on Water Quality in Jervoise Bay. Halpern and Glick Pty Ltd; Working Paper WP-85-026. Centre for Water Research. University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia.
- Hearn, C. J. and Hunter, J. R. (1987). 'Modelling Wind-Driven Flow in Shallow Systems on the Southwest Australian Coast'. Numerical Modelling: Applications in Marine Systems. Ed. J. Noyne. Elsevier Science Publications B.V, North Holland.
  - Hunter, J. R. (1986). Modelling of a Proposed Western Australian Meat Commission Outfall. Centre for Marine Science and Technology Report C86-9, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Perth, unpublished.

- Steedman, R. K. and Craig, P. D. (1979). Numerical Model Study of Circulation and Other Oceanographical Aspects of Cockburn Sound. Report no. 64, Cockburn Sound Study Group. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Steedman, R. K. and Craig, P. D. (1983). 'Wind-driven Circulation of Cockburn Sound'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 34, 187-212.

#### **1.2 Hydrogeology**

- Allen, A. D. (1976). 'Hydrogeology of Superficial Formations'. Proceedings of Symposium: The Groundwater Resources of the Swan Coastal Plain, arranged by the Environmental Protection Authority, CSIRO Division of Land Resources Management and Murdoch University. Ed. B. A Carbon. CSIRO Division of Land Resources Management, Perth.
- Allen, A. D. (1976). 'Outline of the Hydrogeology of the Superficial Formations of the Swan Coastal Plain'. Annual Report. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Allen, A. D. (1978). 'Geology and Hydrogeology of the Becher Point Line and Geological Reinterpretation of Adjacent Borehole Lines'. Annual Report. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Allen, A. D. (1983). 'Chloride Variation in Unconfined Groundwater from the Swan Coastal Plain near Perth, Western Australia'. Water Quality Seminar. Water Quality: Its Significance in Western Australia. 13-14th October 1983, Murdoch University Western Australia. Water Research Foundation of Australia, Perth.
- Appleyard, S. J. (1986). Solute-transport Modelling of the Movement of Phenolic Compounds in Groundwater near the Nu-Farm site, Kwinana. Hydrogeology Report no. 2742. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Appleyard, S. J. (1990). Field Determination of Aquifer Hydraulic and Dispersion Parameters at the Westrail Marshalling Yards, Kwinana. Hydrogeology Report 1990/12. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Appleyard, S. J. (1990). 'The Flux of Nitrogen and Phosphorus from Groundwater to the Ocean in the Perth Metropolitan Region. Hydrogeology Report No. 1990/64. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Appleyard, S. J. and Bawden, J. (1986). 'The Effects of Urbanisation on Nutrient Levels in the Unconfined Aquifer Underlying Perth, Western Australia'. Proceedings of an International Conference on Groundwater Systems Under Stress, Brisbane, 1986. Australian Water Resources Council Conference Series, no. 13, 587-593.
- Attwood, D. F. and Barber, C. (1988). 'The effect of Perth's Urbanisation on Groundwater Quality: a Comparison with Case Histories in the US'. Proceedings Swan Coastal Plain Groundwater Management Conference. Western Australian Water Resources Council, Leederville.
- Barnes, R. G. and Whincup, P. (1981). 'Industrial Groundwater Pollution in the Kwinana-Owen Anchorage Area'. Groundwater Resources of the Swan Coastal Plain.- Proceedings of a Symposium May 21-22, 1981. CSIRO Division of Land Resource Management and the WA State Committee of the Water Research Foundation of Australia, University of Western Australia, Perth. Ed B. R. Whelan, CSIRO Perth.
- Berliat, K. (1964). 'Report on Exploratory Drilling for Underground Water in the Perth Basin West of Byford'. Annual Report. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.

- Bestow, I. T. and Hirschberg, K. J. P. (1984). Groundwater Investigation Lake Coogee Area, Dewatering for Construction of MWS Munster Pumping Station. Hydrogeology Report no. 2379. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- BSD Consultants Pty Ltd (1989). Environmental Report on the Palm Springs Estate, Subdivision of lots 796,799 and 802 Warnbro Sound Avenue, Warnbro. Prepared for Cedar Woods Ltd, unpublished.
- Cargeeg, G. C., Boughton, G. N., Townley, L. R., Smith, G. R., Appleyard, S. J. and Smith, R. A. (1987). Perth Urban Water Balance Study: Executive Summary; Volume 1 -Findings; Volume 2 - Data Collection and Analysis. Report no. WP 29, Water Authority of Western Australia, Leederville,
- Davidson, W. A. (1984). A Flow-net Analysis of the Unconfined Groundwater in the Superficial Formations of the Southern Perth Area, Western Australia. Record 1984/9. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Davidson, W. A. and Jack, P. N. (1983). 'Water Nitrates-Occurrence and Health Aspects in Western Australia'. Water Quality, It's Significance in Western Australia - Seminar Papers, Murdoch University 13-14 October, 1983. Water Research Foundation of Australia, Kingsford NSW.
- Gerritse, R. G., Barber, C. and Adeney, J. A. (1990). The Impact of Residential Urban Areas on Groundwater Quality: Swan Coastal Plain, Western Australia, Water Resources Series no. 3. CSIRO Division of Water Resources, ACT, 26pp.
- GHD-Dwyer Pty Ltd (1987). Kwinana Regional Strategy-Preliminary Discussion Paper. Report to State Planning Commission and Kwinana Industries Co-ordinating Committee, Perth, unpublished.
- Groundwater Resources Consultants (1985). Woodman Point Artesian Bore no. 3. For Cockburn Cement Limited. Perth, unpublished.
- Groundwater Resources Consultants (1987). Kwinana Industries Co-ordinating Committee Groundwater Working Group Inventory of Groundwater Information. Report 79. Perth, unpublished.
- Groundwater Resources Consultants (1987). Kwinana Industries Co-ordinating Committee Groundwater Working Group Inventory of Groundwater Information. Report 86. A., B. & C. Perth, unpublished.

- Haselgrove, K. (1981). 'Effect of Groundwater Use on Industry at Kwinana.'. Groundwater Resources of the Swan Coastal Plain.- Proceedings of a Symposium May 21-22, 1981. CSIRO Division of Land Resource Management and the WA State Committee of the Water Research Foundation of Australia, University of Western Australia, Perth. Ed B. R. Whelan, CSIRO Perth, 267-280.
- Hirschberg, K-J. B. (1981). Groundwater Salinity Problem, Anderson Farms-Coogee. Hydrogeology Report no. 2338. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hirschberg, K-J. B. (1982). Chemical Industries Kwinana-Bore Completion Report. Hydrogeology Report no. 2443. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1982). Chemical Industries Kwinana-Groundwater Investigation. Hydrogeology Report no. 2428. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.

Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1982). Chemical Industries Kwinana-Investigation of Pollution Plume. Hydrogeology Report no. 2473. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.

. Sugar

1.1.1

- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1982). Eagle West Pty Ltd. Hydrogeology Report no. 2430. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1982). Jandakot Woolscourers. Hydrogeology Report no. 2444. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1982). Liquid Waste Disposal Sites, Perth Area. Hydrogeology Report no. 2390. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1982). MWB Munster Pumping Station-Review Monitoring Data to December 1981. Hydrogeology Report no. 2420. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1984). Lake Coogee area-Review of Monitoring Data for 1982 and 1983. Hydrogeology Report no. 2588. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1985). Bullrush Swamp, Wellard-Groundwater Contamination. Hydrogeology Report no. 2636. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1986). Lake Coogee Area Monitoring Review-Preliminary Report. Hydrogeology Report no. 2736. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1986). 'Liquid Waste Disposal in Perth-a Hydrogeological Assessment'. *Professional Papers for 1984*. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1988). Inventory of Proven and Inferred Groundwater Contamination Sites to Accompany Perth North and Perth South 1:100 000 Map Sheets. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1989). 'Groundwater Contamination in the Perth Metropolitan Region'. Proceedings of the Swan Coastal Plain Groundwater Management Conference, Perth. Western Australian Water Resources Council, Leederville, Western Australia.
- Hirschberg, K-J.B. (1990). Lake Coogee Area-Assessment of Monitoring Data 1981-1987. Hydrogeology Report no. 1989/38. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Kwinana Industries Co-ordinating Committee (1987). Report of the Groundwater Management Working Group. Perth, unpublished.

Layton Groundwater Consultants (1975). The Lakes Regional Open Space. Preliminary report on Geological/Hydrological Study for Rockingham Shire Council, unpublished.

Layton Groundwater Consultants (1979) Cockburn Sound Groundwater Survey for Cockburn Sound Study Group, Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth, unpublished.

Morgan, K. H. (1969). Hydrogeology of the Swan Coastal Plain, Kwinana-Pinjarra area. Record 1969/11. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.

- Passmore J. R. (1967). The Geology, Hydrology and Contamination of Shallow Coastal Aquifers in the Rockingham District of Western Australia. PhD Thesis, Department of Geology. University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Passmore, J. R. (1970). Shallow Coastal Aquifers in the Rockingham District, Western Australia. Bulletin 18. Water Research Foundation of Australia, New South Wales.
- Piouke, H. B., Sharma, M. L. and Hirschberg, K-J. (1990). 'Impact of Irrigated Horticulture on Nitrate Concentrations in Groundwater'. Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, 32, parts 1 and 2, 119-132.

Rockwater Pty Ltd (1982). Construction of Water Bores for the Proposed International Golf Course at Rockingham. Metropolitan Region Planning Authority, Perth, unpublished.

#### 1.3 Meteorology

- Buchan, S. (1983). Assessment of Storm Severity in Cockburn Sound, Western Australia June 28 to 30, 1983. R. K. Steedman and Associates report to Public Works Department, unpublished.
- Bureau of Meteorology (1973). 'The Climate and Meteorology of Western Australia'. Western Australia Year Book 1973, No 12 (New Series). Commonwealth Bureau of Meteorology.
- Bureau of Meteorology (1975 et seq). Monthly Weather Review, Western Australia. Australian Bureau of Meteorology, Perth.
- Coogee Air Pollution Study Working Group (1974). Coogee Air Pollution Study. Bulletin no. 2. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1982). Kwinana Air Modelling Study. Report 10. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1982). The Kwinana Air Modelling Study. Summary Report, Bulletin 128. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Hamilton, B. H. (1978). *Kwinana Air Modelling Study Tracer Experiment 1*. Environmental Note **33**. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Hastenrath, S. and Lamb, P. J. (1979). Climatic Atlas of the Indian Ocean, Part I, Surface Climate and Atmospheric Circulation. Part III, The Oceanic Heat Budget. University of Wisconsin Press, Wisconsin.
- Hogan, J. (1948). Meteorology of the Indian Ocean Area between Western Australia and India. Bulletin 40. Australian Bureau of Meteorology, Melbourne.
- Hounam, C. D. (1954). The Sea Breeze at Perth. Bulletin 3. Weather Development and Research. RAAF. Meteorological Services.
- Industrial Air Pollution Working Group (1986). Final Report. Kwinana Industries Coordinating Committee, Perth.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1981). Record of Storms, Port of Fremantle, 1962-1980. Confidential contract report to Public Works Department of Western Australia, unpublished.
- University of Sydney (1975). Wind Speeds at Garden Island, WA. Civil Engineering Laboratories Investigation. Report no. S 170, University of Sydney, New South Wales.

# 2. Coastal processes

#### 2.1 Beach morphology

- Andrew, W. S. (1979). Shoreline Stability Fremantle to Cape Peron. Report for Cockburn Sound Study Group, Harbours and Rivers Branch, Public Works Department, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Australian Department of Housing and Construction (1975). Review of Cockburn Sound Beach Morphology. Interim Report no. 52. Maritime Works Section, Hawthorn, Victoria.
- Coffey and Hollingsworth (1970). Geotechnical Investigation on the Cockburn Sound Naval Base, W. A. Volumes 1, 2 & 3. Report to the Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Commonwealth Department of Works and Railways (1924). Review of Cockburn Sound Beach Morphology. Report no. 55. Maritime Works Section, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1978). Guidelines For an Environmental Protection Policy on the Coastal Zone in Western Australia. Working Draft and Preliminary Working Draft: Summary of all Submissions. Bulletin no. 33. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1971). Beach Morphology, Kwinana-Cape Peron Foreshore, Early Summer 1970-71. Report for Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). Beach Morphology, Cockburn Sound, Autumn 1971. Volume 1: Text, Volume 2: Appendices. Report for Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). Beach Morphology, Cockburn Sound, July 1971-June 1972. Volume 1: Text, Volume 2: Appendices. Report for Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1973). Beach Morphology, Cockburn Sound, July-December 1972. Report for Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1973). Beach Morphology, Cockburn Sound, December 1972-June 1973. Report for Australian Department of Housing and Construction, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1973). Wescom Programme, Beach Morphology Cockburn Sound-Autumn 1971. Computer print-out report for Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1973). Wescom Programme, Beach Morphology Cockburn Sound, December 1972-June 1973. Computer print-out report for Commonwealth Department of Works, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1974). Beach Morphology, Cockburn Sound, December 1972-June 1973. Report for Australian Department of Housing and Construction, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1974). Review of Cockburn Sound Beach Morphology, May 1974. Report to Australian Department of Housing and Construction, unpublished.

5.58

:}:}

- Grasby, J. C. (1978). *Report on Coastal Dunes*. Report for the Cockburn Sound Study. Prepared by the Soil Conservation Service, Western Australian Department of Agriculture, Perth.
- Kempin, E. T. (1949). The Problem of Sand Movement in Cockburn Sound and Approaches to Fremantle, West Australia, and its Application to Beach Erosion Problems at Cottesloe. Honours Thesis, Department of Geology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1986). A Proposed Line of Setback in the Whitfords Nodes Coastal Area. Report to the Feilman Planning Consultants Pty Ltd, West Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1988). Mindarie Keys Beach Profile Studies Baseline Conditions 1984-1987. Report to Smith Corporation Pty Ltd, Stirling, unpublished.
- Meagher and Le Provost (1975). Town of Cockburn-Coogee Beach Erosion Study. Report to the Town of Cockburn, Western Australia. Perth, unpublished.
- Rundle, A. (1966). Cockburn Sound Marine Science Camp, Geographical Studies Report. Typewritten Manuscript. University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Semeniuk, V. and Johnson, D. P. (1985). 'Modern and Pleistocene Rocky Shore Sequences Along Carbonate Coastlines, Southwestern Australia'. Sedimentary Geology, 44, 225-261.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1981). Grey Calcareous Sand, Beach Colouration at Woodman Point-February 1981. Report to Cockburn Cement Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1976). Interim Report no. 1-Beach Colouration Woodman Point, July-October 1976. Report no. R13. For Cockburn Cement Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1977). A Study of Grey Calcareous Sand, Beach Colouration Woodman Point. Report no. R23. For Cockburn Cement Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Van Kempen T. H. (1971). Daily Variations in Beach and Nearshore Sediment Distribution Along Kwinana Beach Cockburn Sound. Honours Thesis (BA), Department of Geography, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Western Australian Computer Consultants Pty Ltd (1971). Beach Morphology, Cockburn Sound-Autumn 1971. (Volume 2). Computer printout for Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.

Woods, P. (1988). Rockingham Coastal Study. State Planning Commission, Perth.

#### 2.2 Geology and sedimentology

- Andrew, W. S. (1979). Shoreline Stability-Fremantle to Cape Peron. Report for Cockburn Sound Study Group, Harbours and Rivers Branch, Public Works Department, Western Australia. Perth, unpublished.
- Ayres, L. (1975). The Correlation of Seismic Refraction and Up-hole Times in the Rockingham Area. Honours Thesis, Department of Geology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.

Carrigy, M. A. (1956). 'Organic Sedimentation in Warnbro Sound, Western Australia'. Journal of Sedimentary Petrology, 26, no. 3, 228-239.

Charnley, W. (1952). 'Cockburn Sound, Western Australia'. Walkabout, 18, no. 12, 32-.

ي روي و ا

- Davies, G. R. (1963). Foraminifera of R.V. 'Horizon' Core LSD-40 GH, Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Honours thesis. (Ref PR8304/3). Department of Geology, University of Western Australia, unpublished.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1985). Water and Phosphorus Transport Processes in Permeable Grey Sands at Talbot's Site Near Harvey, Western Australia. Bulletin no. 209. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Marine and Harbours (1979). Shoreline Stability Fremantle to Cape Peron. Department of Marine and Harbours, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Department of Marine and Harbours (1988), Shoreline Stability, Catherine Point to Jervoise Bay, July 1988. Department of Marine and Harbours, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Fairbridge, R. W. (1950). 'The Geology and Geomorphology of Point Peron, Western Australia'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 34, 35-72.
- France, R. E. (1977). The Origin and Sedimentology of Barrier and Fringing Banks, Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Honours Thesis, Department of Geology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- France, R. E. (1978). The Sedimentology of Barrier and Fringing Banks in Cockburn Sound and the Effect of Industrial Development on Sedimentation. Sedimentology and Marine Geology Group, Department of Geology, The University of Western Australia. A Report to the Cockburn Sound Study Group. Perth, unpublished.
- Gozzard, J. R. (1983). 'Rockingham Sheets 2033 III and 2033 III'. Perth Metropolitan Region. Environmental Geology Series. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Ives, W. A. (1962). The Recent Sedimentation and Palynological Studies in Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Honours Thesis. Department of Geology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1986). Westport: Sediment Transport in Southern Warnbro Sound. Report to Delta Holdings Pty Ltd, Subiaco, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1986). Westport: The Regional Setting of the Becher Point Area. Prepared for Delta Holdings Pty Ltd, Subiaco, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1987). Sediment Transport Studies for the Mindarie Keys Project Interim Report 1985-1987. Report to Smith Corporation Pty Ltd, Stirling, unpublished.
- McArthur, W. M. and Bettenay, E. (1960). The Development and Distribution of the Soils of the Swan Coastal Plain, Western Australia. CSIRO Soil Publication Series no. 16. CSIRO Australia, Melbourne.
- McKimmie Jamieson and Partners Pty Ltd (1987). Geophysical Investigations-Joondalup, Western Australia. Report to the Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Melbourne Nautical Service Pty Ltd (1965). Hydrosonde/Seismic Refraction Survey; Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Report to the Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.

- Miles, K. R. (1945). 'Preliminary Report on Limestone Prospects-Commonwealth Land South of Fremantle'. *Geological Survey of Western Australia Annual Progress Report 1944*. Geological Survey, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Mining Department, Chemistry Branch (1924). 'Analysis of Gypsum and Lignite from Rockingham'. Annual Report. Mining Department of Western Australia. Perth.
- Moss, F. J. (1962). 'Rockingham-Mundijong Seismic Survey 1955-1956'. Bureau of Mineral Resources Records 1962.
- Nunn, R. M. (1966). The Sedimentary Environment and Distribution of Foraminifera on the Southern Flats of Cockburn Sound. B.Sc Honours Thesis, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Passmore R. J. (1967). The Geology, Hydrology and Contamination of Shallow Coastal Aquifers in the Rockingham District of Western Australia. PhD Thesis, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Playford, P. E. Cockbain, A. E. and Low, G. H. (1976). Geology of the Perth Basin, Western Australia. Bulletin no. 124. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Saupin, M. (1980). Preliminary report on the Five Fathom Bank Sediment Study. Department of Geology, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Searle, D. J. (1984). Sediment Transport System, Perth Sector Rottnest Shelf, Western Australia. PhD Thesis, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Searle, D. J. and Logan, B. W. (1979). A Report on Sedimentation in the Northern Approaches to Fremantle. Public Works Department. Perth, unpublished.
- Searle, D. J. and Semeniuk, V. (1985). 'The Natural Sectors of the Inner Rottnest Shelf Coast Adjoining the Swan Coastal Plain'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 67, parts 3 and 4, 116-136.
- Searle, D. J. and Semeniuk, V. (1988). 'Petrology and Origin of Beach Sand along the Rottnest Shelf Coast, Southwestern Australia'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 70, part 4, 119-128.
- Searle, D. J. Semeniuk, V, and Woods, P. J. (1988). 'Geomorphology, Stratigraphy and Holocene History of the Rockingham-Becher Plain, South-Western Australia'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 70, part 4, 89-110.
- Searle, D. J. Semeniuk, V., and Woods, P. J. (1988). 'The Sedimentology and Stratigraphy of a Cuspate Foreland, Southwestern Australia'. *Journal of Coastal Research*, 4, no. 4, 551-564.
- Semeniuk, V. A. (1986). 'Holocene Climate History of Coastal Southwestern Australia using Calcrete as an Indicator'. *Palaeogeography*, *Palaeoclimatology*, *Palaeoecology*, 53, 289-308.
- Semeniuk, V. and Johnson D. P. (1982). 'Recent and Pleistocene Beach/Dune Sequences, Western Australia'. Sedimentary Geology, 32, 301-328.
- Semeniuk, V. and Johnson, D. P. (1985). 'Modern and Pleistocene Rocky Shore Sequences along Carbonate Coastlines, Southwestern Australia'. Sedimentary Geology, 44, 225-261.

· .....

 $\partial^{1} \partial_{\mu} v$ 

- Semeniuk, V. and Searle, D. J. (1985). 'Distribution of Calcrete in Holocene Coastal Sand in Relationship to Climate Southwestern Australia'. Journal of Sedimentary Petrology, 55, no.1, 86-95.
- Semeniuk, V. and Searle, D. J. (1985). 'The Becher Sand, A New Stratigraphic Unit for the Holocene of the Perth Basin'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 67, parts 3 and 4, 109-115.
- Semeniuk, V. and Searle, D. J. (1986). 'Variability of Holocene Sea Level History Along the Southwestern Coast of Australia-Evidence for the Effect of Significant Local Tectonism'. Marine Geology, 72, 47-58.
- Semeniuk, V. and Searle, D. J. (1987). 'The Bridport Calcilutite'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 70, part 1, 25-27.
- Shepherd, M. J. (1981). 'The Rockingham Coastal Barrier System of Western Australia'. Western Geographer, 5, nos. 1-2, 67-81.
- Submarine Engineers Pty Ltd (1971). Cockburn Sound: Offshore Drilling Programme: Bore Hole Data - Willetton, Western Australia. Report to the Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Teichert, C. (1967). 'Age of Coastal Limestone, Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Science, 30, no.2, 71-72.
- West Australian Petroleum (1966). Cockburn Marine Seismic Survey. Final Report. Bureau of Mineral Resources P.S.S.A. Rep 66/11114. ACT, unpublished.
- Wilson, R. C. (1924). Paton's oil area, near Rockingham. Rep 1923. Mining Department of Western Australia, Perth.
- Wood, W. F. (1980). The Significance of the Kelp Ecklonia radiata in Sedimentary and Erosional Processes. B.Sc Honours Thesis, Department of Botany, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Woods, P. J. and Searle, D. J. (1983). 'Radiocarbon Dating and Holocene History of the Becher/Rockingham Beach Ridge Plain, West Coast, Western Australia'. Search, 14, nos.1-2, 44-46. Same Star

# 3. Marine biology

#### 3.1 Marine ecology

. ;

. . . · ·

Alexander, R., Gray, M. and Kagi, R. I. (1979). 'A Preliminary Survey of Petroleum Contamination in Cockburn Sound'. Australian Symposium on Analytical Chemistry, Western Australia. Royal Australian Chemical Institute, Parkville, Victoria.

- 4.13 1709

- 17 M

- Allander, B. (1966-67). Marine Science Courses at Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Botany reports. University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Australia and New Zealand Association for the Advancement of Science (1971). 'Cockburn Sound Workshop Study'. Report of Proceedings and Text of Principal Papers of the 43rd ANZAAS Conference, Brisbane.
- Bowman Bishaw and Associates (1987). Marine Ecological Investigations for a New Barge Harbour at Fremantle. Report to Halpern and Glick Pty Ltd. Perth, unpublished. S . 14 . .

190 -

 $\frac{1}{2}$ 

1. 231 - 4

Harris Art. A.

- Bowman Bishaw and Associates (1988). Terrestrial and Marine Environmental Investigations and technical documentation for ERMP preparation for the Port Kennedy Regional Recreation Centre. Report to Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Chegwidden, A. (1979). Technical Report on the Distribution of Contaminants. Report no. 5. Cockburn Sound Study Group. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Chiffings, A. W. (1979). Technical Report on Nutrient Enrichment and Phytoplankton. Cockburn Sound Study Group, Report no. 3. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Chiffings, A. W. (1987). Nutrient Enrichment and Phytoplankton Response in Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. PhD Thesis, University of Western Australia, unpublished.
- Chittleborough, R. G. (1981). 'The Cockburn Sound Environmental Study 1976-1979'. Technical Papers, *Proceedings of the Ninth Convention, Australian Water and Wastewater Association*. Australian Water and Wastewater Association.
- Cine Film, 16mm (1979). A Seabed Traverse Along a Line Due West of Point Peron Extending Across the Five Fathom Bank. Department of Physics, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia.
- Commonwealth Department of Construction (1977). The Environmental Significance of the Garden Island Causeway, Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Report no. MW80. Maritime Works Branch, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.
- Commonwealth Department of Housing and Construction (1974). Cockburn Sound, Review of Environmental Monitoring, 1971-1974. Report by the Western Australian Region. Perth, unpublished.
- Congdon, R. A. (1979). Hydrology, Nutrient Loading and Phytoplankton in Lake Joondalup. Bulletin no. 67. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.

Crossland, C. J. and Wells, F. E. (1985). A Selected Bibliography of Marine and Estuarine Studies (Other Than Physical Oceanography) in Western Australia. Report no. 160. CSIRO Marine Laboratories, Hobart.

Department of Conservation and Environment (1978). Cockburn Sound-Interim Report. Bulletin no. 40. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth, unpublished.

- Department of Conservation and Environment (1978). Cockburn Sound Study Review. Bulletin no. 41. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1978). Progress Reports on the Peel Harvey Estuarine System Study. Bulletin no. 52. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1979). Cockburn Sound Environmental Study, 1976-1979. Report no. 2. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1980). Phosphorus Export from Coastal Plain Catchments in the Peel Harvey Estuarine System. Bulletin no. 99. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1981). Systems Analysis of an Estuary. Bulletin no. 100. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.

- Department of Conservation and Environment (1983). Peel Harvey Progress. Series of Newsletters. Bulletin no. 146. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1984). An Inventory of Inland and Aquatic Research on Western Australia. Bulletin no. 156. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1984). Estuarine Environments of the Southern Hemisphere. Bulletin no. 161. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Defence (1975). A Manual of the Principal Australian Marine Fouling Organisms. Report 644. Australian Defence Scientific Service Materials Research, Maribyrnong, Victoria.
- Department of Defence (1988). Overview of Biophysical Environmental Studies, Cockburn Sound Western Australia. HMAS Stirling Environmental Working Paper no. 4, Department of Defence, Perth, unpublished.
- Dunstan, I. C. (1978). Marine Fouling at HMAS Stirling. Rep. MRL-R-731. Western Australian Department of Defence Materials Research Laboratories, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1970). Report on the Ecology of Cockburn Sound, Winter 1970. Confidential contract report to Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1971). Synopsis of Ecological Baseline Studies, Cockburn Sound, 1970-71. Report for Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1971). The Ecology of Cockburn Sound, Autumn 1971. Report for Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia in association with Sheen Laboratories Pty Ltd (1971). Ecology of Cockburn Sound, Summer 1970-1971. Volume 1: Text, Volume 2: Appendices. Report for Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.

Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). Cockburn Sound Ecosystem, Autumn 1972. Report for Commonwealth Department of Works and Fremantle Port Authority, Perth, unpublished.

Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). Underwater Reconnaissance of Sulphur Bay, Western Australia. Manuscript report for Department of Housing and Construction, Perth, unpublished.

Environmental Resources of Australia (1973). Cockburn Sound Ecosystem, Spring 1972. Report for Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.

Environmental Resources of Australia (1974). Cockburn Sound Ecosystem, Autumn 1973. Report for Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.

- Environmental Resources of Australia (1974). Cockburn Sound Ecosystem, Spring 1973. Report for Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Estuarine and Marine Advisory Committee. (1975). Situation Report-Heavy Metals in Cockburn Sound. Report to the Environmental Protection Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- Gordon, D. M. (1986). Marine Communities of the Cape Peron, Shoalwater Bay and Warnbro Sound Region, Western Australia. Bulletin 264, Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.

- Hillman, K., Lukatelich, R. J. and McComb, A. J. (1990). 'The Impact of Nutrient Enrichment on Nearshore and Estuarine Ecosystems in Western Australia'. *Proceedings of the Ecological Society of Australia*, 16, 39-53.
- Hodgkin, E. P. (1971). *The Cockburn Sound Ecosystem*. Cockburn Sound Workshop Study. Australia and New Zealand Association for the Advancement of Science (ANZAAS). W.A Division, Perth.
- Hutchings, P. A., Wells, F. E., Walker, D. I. and Kendrick, G. A. (1990/91). 'Seagrass, Sediment and Infauna a Comparison of *Posidonia australis, Posidonia sinuosa* and *Amphibolis antarctica* in Princess Royal Harbour, south-western Australia, 11. Distribution, Composition and Abundance of Macrofauna'. In: *Proceedings Third International Marine Biological Workshop: the Marine Flora and Fauna of Albany, Western Australia.* Eds Wells, F.E., Walker, D.I., Kirkman, H. and Lethbridge, R. Western Australian Museum, Perth, volume 2, 611-633.
- Iveson, J. B. (1977). A Preliminary Report to the Commissioner of Public Health on Public Health Aspects of *Salmonella* and *E. coli* Contamination in Mussels, Coastal Waters and Effluents in the Owen Anchorage-Woodman Point Area. Department of Health and Medical Services, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Iveson, J. B. (1979). Salmonella and E. coli in Coastal Waters, Effluents and Fauna in the Owen Anchorage-Cockburn Sound Area, including Carnac Island. A Report to Public Health Department and Cockburn Sound Study Team Investigations. Department of Health and Medical Services, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers (1988). Environmental Studies of the CSBP & Farmers Ltd Effluent Outfall to Cockburn Sound. Report to CSBP & Farmers Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers (1989). Baseline Environmental Monitoring Studies in Cockburn Sound. Report to CSBP & Farmers Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Kirkman, H., Humphries, P. and Manning, R. (1990/91). 'The Epibenthic Fauna of Seagrass Beds and Bare Sand in Princess Royal Harbour and King George Sound, Albany southwestern Australia'. In: Proceedings Third International Marine Biological Workshop: the Marine Flora and Fauna of Albany, Western Australia. Eds Wells, F. E., Walker, D. I., Kirkman, H. and Lethbridge, R. Western Australian Museum, Perth, volume 2, 611-633.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1986). Westport: Marine Habitats, Biology and Ecosystem of Warnbro Sound. Report to Delta Holdings Pty Ltd, Subiaco, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1988). Marine Environmental Studies Kwinana Refinery Field Survey. Report to BP Refinery (Kwinana) Pty Ltd, Kwinana, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1990). Marine Environmental Studies Kwinana Refinery Biological Monitoring Programme, Stage 1 Report on Monitoring Experiments. Report to BP Refinery (Kwinana) Pty Ltd, Kwinana, unpublished.
- Maunsell and Partners Pty Ltd, Binnie International and Meagher and Le Provost (1977). Marine Environment Study for Large Industrial Port. A report for Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth, unpublished.
- Lewis, J. A. (1980). Settlement of Fouling Organisms at the HMAS Stirling Raft Site. Technical Note MRL-TN-441. Australian Department of Defence, Materials Research Laboratory. Perth, unpublished.

Lewis, J. A. (1982). A Guide to the Principal Marine Fouling Organisms with Particular Reference to Cockburn Sound. Report R-358. Australian Department of Defence, Materials Research Laboratory, Perth, unpublished.

2004

A TABLET A SK WOR SS & ST

n bhail an ghailtean

- Marsh, L. M. and Hodgkin, E. P. (1962). 'A Survey of the Fauna and Flora of Rocky Shores of Carnac Island, Western Australia'. Western Australian Naturalist, 8, 62-72.
- Meagher and Le Provost (1975). Ecological Monitoring Programme, Cockburn Sound March 1975. Manuscript report for Department of Housing and Construction. Perth, unpublished.
- Meagher and Le Provost (1975). Environmental Changes in Cockburn Sound. Report for Department of Housing and Construction, Perth, unpublished.
- Meagher and Le Provost (1975). Interim Report of the Ecology of Cockburn Sound: 7-8 November 1974, 10-11 December 1974, 28-29 December 1974, 7-9 January 1975. Manuscript report to the Commonwealth Department of Construction, Perth, unpublished.
- Meagher and Le Provost (1975). Second Interim Report on the Ecology of Cockburn Sound. Report to the Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Meagher and Le Provost and Scott, W. D. & Co. Pty Ltd (1975). Review of the Environmental Consequences of Industrial Development in Cockburn Sound. Draft report for Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth, unpublished.
  - Petroleum Geochemistry Group (1982). Petroleum Hydrocarbons in Cockburn Sound. A report to BP Refinery Pty Ltd and the Department of Conservation and Environment. Ed. R.I Kagi. Bulletin no. 125. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
  - Russ, G. R. and Wake, L. V. (1975). A Manual of the Principal Australian Marine Fouling Organisms. Report 644. Australian Department of Defence, Materials Research Laboratory, Maribyrnong, Victoria.
  - Talbot, V. and Chegwidden, A. (1982). 'Cadmium and other Heavy Metal Concentrations from Cockburn Sound, Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 33, 779-788.
  - Walker, D. I., Hutchings, P. A. and Wells, F. E. (1990/91). 'A Comparison of Posidonia australis, Posidonia sinuosa and Amphibolis antarctica in Princess Royal Harbour, southwestern Australia 1. Seagrass Biomass, Productivity and Contribution to Sediments'. In: Proceedings of the Third International Marine Biological Workshop: the Marine Flora and Fauna of Albany, Western Australia. Eds Wells, F. E., Walker, D. I., Kirkman, H. and Lethbridge, R. Western Australian Museum, Perth, volume 2, 597-610.
  - Warner, Sir Frederick and Partners, Australia (1974). Cockburn Sound and Kwinana Area Development-The Restoration and Protection of the Vital Ecology of the Sound and of the Communities Environment Generally. Broadway, New South Wales, unpublished.
  - Waterman, P. (1969). Case Study no. 1: Southern Flats Area. Report to Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
  - Waterman, P. (1969). The Equilibrium of the Cockburn Sound Natural Environment. Post Graduate Research, University of Western Australia. Funded by the Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
  - Wells, F. E., Walker, D. I. and Hutchings, P. A. (1990/91). 'Seagrass, Sediment and Infauna a Comparison of Posidonia australis, Posidonia sinuosa and Amphibolis antarctica in Princess Royal Harbour, south-western Australia. 111. Consequences of Seagrass Loss'. In: Proceedings of the Third International Marine Biological Workshop: the Marine Flora and Fauna of Albany, Western Australia. Eds Wells, F. E., Walker, D. I., Kirkman, H. and Lethbridge, R. Western Australian Museum, Perth, volume 2, 635-640.

#### 3.2 Marine flora

5 - grafi

18

Brittan, C. G. (1979). Investigation of the Effects of Oil Refinery Effluent on the Seagrasses *Posidonia australis* and *Posidonia sinuosa*. Report for the Cockburn Sound Study Group. Department of Botany, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.

anta ana si ta Tanàna amin'ny fisiana amin'ny fisiana amin'ny fisiana amin'ny fisiana amin'ny fisiana amin'ny fisiana amin'ny

- Benjamin, K. J. (1985). Studies of the Intertidal Flora of the Point Peron Region, Western Australia. BSc Honours Thesis, Murdoch University, Murdoch, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Borowitzka, M. A. and Lethbridge, R. C. (1989). 'Seagrass Epiphytes'. In: Biology of Seagrasses. A Treatise on the Biology of Seagrasses with Special Reference to the Australian Region. Eds. A. W. D. Larkum, A. J. McComb and S. A. Shepherd. Elsevier Press, Amsterdam, the Netherlands.
- Borowitzka, M. A., Lethbridge, R. C. and Charlton, L. (1990). 'Species Richness, Spatial Distribution and Colonisation Pattern of Algal and Invertebrate Epiphytes on the Seagrass *Amphibolis griffithii'. Marine Ecology Progress Series*, 64, no. 3, 281-291.
- Bowman Bishaw Gorham (1991). Monitoring Studies to Assess the Impact Upon Seagrasses from Disposal of Dredged Materials, Success Harbour, Fremantle. Report to Department of Marine and Harbours. Perth, unpublished.
- Brittan, C. G. (1979). Investigation of the Effects of Oil Refinery Effluent on the Seagrasses *Posidonia australis* and *Posidonia sinuosa*. Report for the Cockburn Sound Study Group. Department of Botany, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Cambridge, M. L. (1975). 'Seagrasses of South-Western Australia with Special Reference to the Ecology of *Posidonia australis* Hook F. in a Polluted Environment'. *Aquatic Botany*, 1, 149-161.
- Cambridge, M. L. (1979). *Technical Report on Seagrass*. Cockburn Sound Environmental Study. Report no. 7. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Cambridge, M. L. (1980). Seagrasses of South-Western Australia with Special Reference to the Ecology of *Posidonia australis* Hook F. in a Polluted Environment. PhD. Thesis, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Cambridge, M. L. and Kuo, J. (1979). 'Two New Species of Australian Seagrasses, Posidonia angustifolia and Posidonia sinuosa (Posidoniaceae)'. Aquatic Botany, 6, 307-328.
- Cambridge, M. L. and McComb, A. J. (1984). 'The Loss of Seagrass in Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. (I). The Time Course and Magnitude of Seagrass Decline in Relation to Industrial Development'. Aquatic Botany, 20, 229-243.
- Cambridge, M. L., Chiffings, A. W., Britton, C., Moore, E. and McComb, A. J. (1986). 'The Loss of Seagrass in Cockburn Sound, Western Australia 11. Possible Causes of Seagrass Decline'. Aquatic Botany, 24, 269-285.
- Chaney, J. A. (1978). Studies on Phytoplankton in Cockburn Sound. Honours Thesis, Department of Botany University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Chiffings, A. W. and McComb, A. J. (1981). 'Boundaries in Phytoplankton Populations'. Proceedings of the Ecological Society of Australia, 11, 27-38.

Clarke, S. and Walker, D. I. (1989). 'Seagrass Stability and Dynamics'. In: Biology of Seagrasses. A Treatise on the Biology of Seagrasses with Special Reference to the Australian Region. Eds. Larkum, A. W. D., McComb, A. J. and Shepherd, S. A. Elsevier, Amsterdam, the Netherlands.

- Cousins, M. D. (1991). A Comparative Study of Phytoplankton in Warnbro Sound and Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Honours Thesis, School of Biology, Curtin University of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia.
- Crossland, C. J. (1988). Nitrogen Fixation (acetylene reduction) in a Temperate Coastal Lagoon off Perth, Western Australia. Report no. 201. CSIRO Marine Laboratories, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1977). Report of the Algae Odour Control Working Group. Bulletin no. 24. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1980). The Ecology of Cladophora in the Peel Harvey Estuarine System. Bulletin no. 91. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1980). Phosphotase Activity in the Peel Harvey Estuarine System. Bulletin no. 95. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1980). Sediment Contribution to Nutrient Cycling in the Peel Harvey Estuarine System. Bulletin no. 96. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1982). Eutrophication of the Peel Inlet and Harvey Estuary. Bulletin no. 117. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1985). The Effect of Epiphytes on Seagrasses in Cockburn Sound. Bulletin no. 135. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1985). The Availability of Phosphorus to Nodularia Blooms in the Peel Harvey Estuary. Bulletin No 191. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1985). Nitrogen Fixation in the Marine Environment: A Literature Review. Bulletin no. 193. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Hatcher, B. G., Kirkman, H. and Wood, W. F. (1987). 'Growth of the Kelp, *Ecklonia radiata* near the Northern Limit of its Range in Western Australia'. *Marine Biology*, **95**, 63-73.
- Hillman, K. (1986). Nutrient Load Reduction, Water Quality and Seagrass Dieback in Cockburn Sound, 1984-1985. Technical Series no. 5. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Hillman, K., Lukatelich, R. J. and McComb, A. J. (1990). 'The Impact of Nutrient Enrichment on Nearshore and Estuarine Ecosystems in Western Australia'. *Proceedings of the Ecological Society of Australia*, 16, 39-53.
- Hillman, K., Walker, D. I., McComb, A. J. and Larkum, A. W. D. (1989). 'Productivity and Nutrient Limitation'. In: Biology of Seagrasses. A Treatise on the Biology of Seagrasses with Special Reference to the Australian Region. Eds. Larkum, A. W. D., McComb, A. J. and Shepherd, S. A. Elsevier, Amsterdam, the Netherlands.
- HMAS Leeuwin (1970). Diving Team Studies of Seagrasses and Sediments. Manuscript report to the Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.

- Hocking, P. J., Cambridge, M. L. and McComb, A. J. (1981). 'The Nitrogen and Phosphorus Nutrition of Developing Plants of Two Seagrasses *Posidonia australis* and *Posidonia sinuosa*'. Aquatic Botany, 11, 245-261.
- Kirkman, H. (1981). 'The First Year in the Life History and the Survival of the Juvenile Marine Macrophyte Ecklonia radiata (Turn) J. Agardh'. Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 55, 243-254.
- Kirkman, H. (1983). The Biology of *Ecklonia radiata* and other Macrophytes of the Sublittoral of south western Western Australia. PhD Thesis, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kirkman, H. (1984). 'Standing Stock and Production in Ecklonia radiata'. Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology, 76, 119-130.
- Kirkman, H. (1985). 'Community Structure in Seagrasses in Southern Western Australia'. Aquatic Botany, 21, 363-375.
- Kirkman, H. (1989). 'A Comparison of Growth, Density and Biomass of Ecklonia radiata at Different Depths off Perth, Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 40, 169-177.
- Kirkman, H. (1989). Restoration and Creation of Seagrass Meadows with Special Emphasis on Western Australia. Technical Series 30. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Kirkman, H., Oliver, L. and Digby, B. (1988). 'Mapping of Underwater Seagrass Meadows'. *Proceedings of the Symposium: Remote Sensing of the Coastal Zone*. Department of Geographic Information, Brisbane.
- Kirkman, H. and Kuo, J. (1990). 'Pattern and Process in Southern Western Australian Seagrasses'. Aquatic Botany, 37, 367-382.
- Kirkman, H. and Walker, D. I. (1989). 'Seagrasses of Western Australia'. In: Biology of Seagrasses: A Treatise on the Biology of Seagrasses with Special Reference to the Australian Region. Eds. Larkum, A. W. D., McComb, A. J. and Shepherd, S. A. Elsevier, Amsterdam, the Netherlands.
- Kuo, J. and McComb, A. J. (1989). 'Seagrass Taxonomy, Structure and Development'. In: Biology of Seagrasses: A Treatise on the Biology of Seagrasses with Special Reference to the Australian Region. Eds. Larkum, A. W. D., McComb, A. J. and Shepherd, S. A. Elsevier, the Netherlands.
- Larkum, A. W. D., McComb, A. J. and Shepherd, S. A. (Eds) (1989). Biology of Seagrasses - A Treatise on the Biology of Seagrasses with Special Reference to the Australian Region. Elsevier, Amsterdam, the Netherlands.
- Le Provost Environmental Consultants (1990). Seagrass Seedling Planting Trials in Owen Anchorage, Success and Parmelia Banks, February 1990. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1981). Biological Seabed Survey of Parmelia Bank, Cockburn Sound. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1988). Habitat Mapping and Characteristics of Biotic Assemblages; Report no. 217 to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1988). Seagrass Mapping on Success and Parmelia Banks; Report no. 218 to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.

- Lethbridge, R. C., Borowitzka, M. A. and Benjamin, K. J. (1988). 'The Development of an Artificial, *Amphibolis*-like Seagrass of complex Morphology and Preliminary Data on its Colonization by Epiphytes'. *Aquatic Botany*, **31**, 153-168.
- Lukatelich, R. J., Bastyan, G., Walker, D. I. and McComb, A. J. (1987). Effect of Boat Moorings on Seagrass Beds in the Perth Metropolitan Region. Technical Series no. 21. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Masini, R. J. (1990). The Ecological Significance of Benthic Microalgae in Western Australian Aquatic Ecosystems. PhD Thesis, University of Western Australia, unpublished.
- Masini, R. J., Cary, J. L., Simpson, C. J. and McComb, A. J. (1990). Effects of Light and Temperature on the Photosynthesis of Seagrasses, Epiphytes and Macroalgae and Implications for Management of the Albany Harbours. Technical Series no. 32. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Miragliotta, C. (1983). An Update on the Assessment of the Decline of Seagrass on the Northern Side of Woodman's Point. Applied Biology Project, Department of Applied Science, Western Australian Institute of Technology. Report to the Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth, unpublished.
- Paling, E. I. (1986). Assessment of the Status of Seagrass Meadows Around the Rockingham Boat Ramp. Report to the Rockingham Shire Council, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Paling, E. I. (1988). 'Aspects of Nitrogen Cycling in Two Dominant Macroalgae: the Kelp Ecklonia radiata and Sargassum sp.' Marine Sciences Beyond 2001 - Perspectives; Australian Marine Science Association Silver Jubilee 1963-1988 Annual Conference Proceedings. University of Sydney, Sydney.
- Paling, E. I. (1990). Productivity in Marine Macrophytes (6 000 tonnes of kelp and seagrass a year: Where does the Nitrogen come from?). Seminar (with available text). Department of Biological Sciences, Murdoch University, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Paling, E. I. (1991). The Relationship between Productivity and Nutrient Cycling in Macroalgal Stands and Seagrass Meadows in Metropolitan Perth Coastal Waters. PhD Thesis, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
  - Robertson, A. I. and Hansen, J. A. (1982). Decomposing Seaweed: A Nuisance or a Vital Link in Coastal Food Chains. Research Report 1979-1981. Marine Laboratories. CSIRO Australia.
  - Robertson, A. I. and Lenanton, R. J. C. (1984). 'Fish Community Structure and Food Chain Dynamics in the Surf-Zone of Sandy Beaches: the Role of Detached Macrophyte Detritus'. *Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology*, **84**, 265-283.
  - Rochford, D. J. (1977). 'Further Studies of Plankton Ecosystems in the Eastern Indian Ocean-2: Seasonal Variations in Water Mass Distribution (upper 150m) along 110°E, August 1962 to August 1963'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 28, 541-555.
  - Shepherd, S. A., McComb, A. J., Bulthuis, D. A., Neverauskas, V., Steffensen, D. A. and West, R. (1989). 'Decline of Seagrasses'. In:Biology of Seagrasses: A Treatise on the Biology of Seagrasses with Special Reference to the Australian Region. Eds. Larkum, A. W. D., McComb, A. J., and Shepherd, S. A. Elsevier, the Netherlands.
  - Silberstein, K. (1980). The Effects of Epiphytes on Seagrasses. Honours Thesis, Department of Botany, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.

- 1 the take great Silberstein, K. (1985). The Effects of Epiphytes on Seagrasses in Cockburn Sound. Bulletin no. 135. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Silberstein, K., Chiffings, A. W. and McComb, A. J. (1986). 'The Loss of Seagrass in Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. III The Effect of Epiphytes on Productivity of Posidonia australis Hook F'. Aquatic Botany, 24, 355-371.
- Silvester, R. (1957). A Report on Seaweed Problems and Harbour Siltation at BP Refinery. Kwinana. Manuscript report to BP Refinery (Kwinana). Department of Engineering, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Smith, G. G. (1952). A Contribution to the Algal Ecology of the Cockburn Sound and Rottnest Areas. M.Sc Thesis, Department of Botany, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Walker, D. I., Lukatelich, R. J., Bastyan, G. and McComb, A. (1989). 'Effect of Boat Moorings on Seagrass Beds Near Perth, Western Australia'. Aquatic Botany, 36, 69-77.
- Waterman, P. (1970). Seagrass and Sediment Studies: Cockburn Sound. Manuscript report to Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Wood, W. F. (1980). The Significance of the Kelp Ecklonia radiata in Sedimentary and Erosional Processes. B.Sc Honours Thesis, Department of Botany, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.

#### 3.3 Marine fauna

dia se

2V

- Ayre, D. J. (1984). 'The Effects of Sexual and Asexual Reproduction on Geographic Variation in the Sea Anemone Actinia tenebrosa'. Oecologia, 62, 222-229.
- Ayre, D. J. (1984). 'Effects of Environment and Population Density on the Sea Anemone Actinia tenebrosa'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 35, 735-746.
- Davies, G. R. (1963). Foraminifera of R.V. Horizon Core LSD-40 GH, Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. BSc. Honours report, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Day, J. H. (1975). 'A Collection of Polychaeta from Intertidal and Shallow Reefs near Perth, Western Australia'. Records of the Western Australian Museum, 3, 167-260.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1980). Aspects of the Biology of Molluscs in the Peel Harvey Estuarine System. Bulletin no. 97. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1983). Peel Harvey Progress. Series of Newsletters. Bulletin no. 146. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.

Department of Conservation and Environment (1986). Rapid Multi-element Analysis of Oyster and Cockle Tissue Using X-Ray Fluorescence Spectrometry, with Application to Marine Pollution Investigations. Bulletin no. 249. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.

Fairbridge, W. S. (1941/42). 'Marine Copepods from Western Australia. Series II: Two Pelagic Copepods from Cockburn Sound'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western, Australia, 28, 209-217.

F.I.N.S. (1976). 'Cockburn Sound Mussel Culture', 9, no.3, 45-46.

- Grice, A. J. and Lethbridge, R. C. (1988). 'Reproductive Studies on Patiriella gunnii (Asteroidea: Asterinidae) in south-Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 39, no. 4, 399-408.
- Hodgkin, E. P. (1960). Biology of the Mussels Mytilus planulatus and Modiolius pulex. Interim report to BP Refinery (Kwinana). Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Hodgkin, E. P. (1960). 'Patterns of Life on Rocky Shores'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 43, part 2, 35-45.
- Johnson, M. S. and Threfall, T. J. (1987) 'Fissiparity and Population genetics of Coscinasterias calamaria'. Marine Biology 93, 517-525
- Jones, R. E. (1966). The Sea-Mussel (*Mytilus edulis planulatus*) in Cockburn Sound. Honours Thesis, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Jones, R. E., Jones, A. C., Meagher, T. D. and Nunn, R. M. (1966). Benthic Fauna of the Cockburn Sound Sand Flats. Honours Thesis, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Marsh, L. M. (1991). 'A Revision of the Echinoderm genus Bunaster (Asteroidea: Ophidiasteridae)'. Records of the Western Australian Museum 15, no. 2.
- Marsh, L. M. and Devaney, D. M. (1978). The Benthic Fauna of Cockburn Sound, W. A., Pt. II: Coelenterata; Part III: Echinodermata; Ohiiuroidea, Part IV: Echinodermata; Crinoidea; Asteroidea; Echinoidea and Holothuroidea. Report to the W. A. Department of Conservation and Environment by the Western Australian Museum. Perth, unpublished.
- Marsh, L. M. and Slack-Smith, S. M. (1986). Sea Stingers-and other Venomous and Poisonous Marine Invertebrates of Western Australia. Western Australian Museum, Perth, 133pp.
- Maxwell, J. G. H. and Cresswell, G. R. (1981). 'Dispersal of Tropical Marine Fauna to the Great Australian Bight by the Leeuwin Current'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 32, 493-500.
- Meagher, T. D. (1966). Faunal Distribution of the Cockburn Sound Sandflats. B.Sc Honours Thesis, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Neilsen, J. and Lethbridge, R. (1989). 'Feeding and the Epiphyte Food Resources of Gastropods Living on Leaves of the Seagrass Amphibolis griffithii in south-Western Australia'. Journal of the Malacological Society of Australia, 10, 47-58.
- Peterson, C. H. and Black, R. (1986). 'Abundance Patterns of Infaunal Sea Anemones and their Potential Benthic Prey In and Outside Seagrass Patches in a Western Australian Sand Shelf'. Bulletin of Marine Science, 38, 498-511.
- Phillips, B. F. (1963). The Fauna of a Sandy Shore at Careening Bay, Garden Island. B.Sc Honours Thesis, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Rowe, F. W. E. (1985). A Review of the Ophiocomin genus *Clarkcoma* Devaney, 1970 (Ophiuroidea:Ophiocomidae). Proceedings of the Linnaean Society New South Wales 108, no. 1, 57-69.

- Rowe, F. W. E. and Marsh, L. M. (1982). 'A Revision of the Asterinid genus Nepanthia Gray, 1840 (Echinodermata:Asteroidea), with the description of three new species'. The Australian Museum Memoir 16, 89-120.
- Veron, J. E. N. and Marsh, L. M. (1988). 'Hermatypic Corals of Western Australia: Records and annotated species list'. *Records of the Western Australian Museum Supplement* 29, 1-136.
- Wallace, J. (1977). The Macrobenthic Invertebrate Fauna of Pelican Rocks, March-April 1977. Bulletin no. 35. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Watts, R. J. (1991). The Evolutionary Significance of Isolated Marine Habitats: the Effects of Estuaries and Islands on the Genetic Structures of Coastal Fishes. PhD Thesis, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Wells, F. E. (1978). A Quantitative Examination of the Benthic Molluscs of Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Report submitted to the WA Department of Conservation and Environment by the Western Australian Museum, Perth, unpublished.
- West Australian, The (1978). 'The Presence of Cadmium in Mussels in Cockburn Sound in August 1978'. Series of Newspaper Articles. Perth.
- Wilson, B. R. (1962). Biology of Two Marine Mussels in Relation to Industrial Fouling Problems at BP Kwinana Refinery. Manuscript report to BP Refinery (Kwinana), unpublished.
- Wilson, B. R. (1964). Breeding Biology of some Western Australian Marine and Estuarine Mytilidae (*Mollusca:Bivalvia*). PhD Thesis. University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Wilson, B. R., Kendrick, G. W. and Brearley, A. (1978). The Benthic Fauna of Cockburn Sound, Western Australia Part 1. Prosobranch Gastropod and Bivalve Molluscs. Report to the Department of Conservation and Environment by the Western Australian Museum, Perth, unpublished.
- Wilson, B. R. and Hodgkin, E. P. (1967). 'A Comparative Account of the Reproductive Cycles of Five Species of Marine Mussels (*Bivalvia: Mytilidae*). in the Vicinity of Fremantle, Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 18, 175-203.
- Winch, B. (1979). The Shallow Water Benthic Fauna of Cockburn Sound. Honours Thesis. Department of Geography, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Yeoh, P. (1984). Do Fish Grow Faster in the Estuary than in the Ocean? Honours Thesis, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Youngson, K. and Henry, J. (1981). 'The Vertebrate Fauna of the Islands of Warnbro Sound and Shoalwater Bay'. *Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Feasibility Study*. Volume 2. Supplementary Report, Environmental Working Papers. Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board, Perth.

#### 3.4 Water quality

Alexander, R., Gray, M. and Kagi, R. I. (1979). 'A Preliminary Survey of Petroleum Contamination in Cockburn Sound'. *Australian Symposium on Analytical Chemistry*, *Western Australia*. Royal Australian Chemical Institute. Parkville, Victoria.

- Alexander, R., Gray, M. and Kagi, R. I. (1979). A Preliminary Survey of Petroleum Contamination in Cockburn Sound. Report for Cockburn Sound Study Group. Department of Chemistry, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Appleyard, S. J. (1990). The Flux of Nitrogen and Phosphorus from Groundwater to the Ocean in the Perth Metropolitan Region. Hydrogeology Report No. 1990/64. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.
- Attwood, D. F. and Barber, C. (1988). 'The Effect of Perth's Urbanisation on Groundwater Quality: a Comparison with Case Histories in the United States'. *Proceedings Swan Coastal Plain Groundwater Management Conference*. Western Australian Water Resources Council, Leederville, Western Australia.
- Caporn, R. S. (1988). A Report on the Results of Water Testing Programmes on Ocean Waters at Beaches South of South Beach. City of Fremantle, Fremantle, Western Australia.
- Cary, J. L., Simpson, C. J. and Chase S. (1991) Water Quality of Cockburn Sound Results of the 1989/90 Summer Monitoring Programme. Technical Series no. 47. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Chiffings, A. W. (1979). Technical Report on Nutrient Enrichment and Phytoplankton. Cockburn Sound Study Group, Report 3. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Chiffings, A. W. and McComb, A. J. (1983). The Effects of Nutrient Load Reduction on Water Quality in Cockburn Sound. An interim report to the Fremantle Port Authority Water Quality Advisory Committee. Environmental Note 132. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1980). A Technical Report on the Water Quality of Princess Royal Harbour, Albany. Bulletin no. 74. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1980). Princess Royal Harbour, Summary of a Technical Report on the Water Quality of Princess Royal Harbour, Albany Bulletin no. 80. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1981). Water Quality Criteria for Marine and Estuarine Waters of Western Australia. Bulletin no. 103. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1983). Microbial Aspects of Septic Tank Effluent Disposal into Coarse Sands in the Perth Metropolitan Area. Bulletin no. 130. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1985). The Water Balance of Lake Joondalup. Bulletin no. 183. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1985). Spatial Variability of Total and Bicarbonate Extractable Phosphorus and its Relationship to Sample Size in two Soils of the Swan Coastal Plain, Western Australia. Bulletin no. 201. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1990). The Environmental Impact of Organotin Antifouling Paints in Western Australia. Bulletin no. 447. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.

Gerritse, R. G., Barber, C. and Adeney, J. A. (1988). 'The Impact of Residential Urban Areas on Groundwater Quality: Swan Coastal Plain, Western Australia'. *Water Resources Series* no. 3. CSIRO Division of Water Resources, Canberra, ACT.

Hirschberg, K-J. B. (1988). Inventory of Proven and Inferred Groundwater Contamination Sites to accompany Perth North and Perth South 1:100 000 Map Sheets. Record 1988/4. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth.

- Hirschberg, K-J. B. (1989). 'Groundwater Contamination in the Perth Metropolitan Region'. *Proceedings of the Swan Coastal Plain Groundwater Management Conference*, Perth. Western Australian Water Resources Council, Leederville, Western Australia.
- Hirschberg, K-J. B. (1990). Lake Coogee Area-Assessment of Monitoring Data 1981-1987. Hydrogeology Report no. 1989/38. Geological Survey of Western Australia, Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Hillman, K. (1986). Nutrient Load Reduction, Water Quality and Seagrass Dieback in Cockburn Sound, 1984-1985. Technical Series no. 5. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Hillman, K., Lukatelich, R. J. and McComb, A. J. (1990). 'The Impact of Nutrient Enrichment on Nearshore and Estuarine Ecosystems in Western Australia'. *Proceedings of the Ecological Society of Australia*, 16, 39-53.
- Hillman, K. and Bastyan, G. (1988). Nutrient Load and Water Quality in Cockburn Sound 1986-1987. Technical Series no. 26. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1988). Environmental Studies of the CSBP & Farmers Ltd Effluent Outfall to Cockburn Sound. Report to CSBP & Farmers Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Kinsella, B. (1977). Lead, Cadmium and Copper Pollution in Cockburn Sound. A Preliminary Survey using Anodic Stripping Voltammetry. Department of Physics and Chemistry, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Layton Groundwater Consultants (1979). Cockburn Sound Groundwater Study, 1978-1979. Report to the Cockburn Sound Study Group, Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Le Provost Semeniuk and Chalmer (1990). Light Attenuation Surveys Cockburn Sound. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Meagher and Le Provost (1975). Eutrophication in Cockburn Sound. Report to Department of Housing and Construction. Perth, unpublished.
- Pattiaratchi, C. B., Lavery, P. S., Wyllie, A. and Hick, P. T. (1991). Remote Sensing of Water Quality in Cockburn Sound: Development of Multi-Temporal Algorithms. Report no. WP 607 CP. Centre for Water Research, University of Western Australia, Nedlands.
- Petroleum Geochemistry Group (1982). Petroleum Hydrocarbons in Cockburn Sound. A report to BP Refinery Pty Ltd and the Department of Conservation and Environment. Ed. R.I Kagi. Bulletin no. 125. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Piouke, H. B., Sharma, M. L. and Hirschberg, K-J. B. (1990). 'Impact of Irrigated Horticulture on Nitrate Concentrations in Groundwater'. Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment, 32, parts 1 and 2, 119-132.

- Rosman, K. J. (1979). Cadmium Levels in Cockburn Sound (Surface Water and Depth Profiles). Department of Physics, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia.
- Rosman, K. J., deLaeter, J. R., Chegwidden, A. and Biddiscombe, R. (1979). Cadmium Levels in Surface Water from Cockburn Sound. Department of Physics, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia.
- Smith, D. F. (1986). 'Small Scale Heterogeneity in Dissolved Nutrient Concentrations'. Limnology and Oceanography, 31, 167-171.
- Steedman Limited (1987). Progress Report Assessment of Turbidity Resulting from Cockburn Cement Ltd Woodman Point Operations. Report no. R 365. Report to Cockburn Cement Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1988). Proposed Thermal Discharge, Cockburn Sound Preliminary Water Quality Assessment. For Maunsell and Partners Ltd. Report no. R 396. Perth, unpublished.
- Water Research Foundation (1983). Proceedings of the Seminar -Water Quality and its Significance in Western Australia. Water Research Foundation of Australia, New South Wales.

#### 3.5 Fisheries

- Department of Fisheries and Wildlife (1979). State of the Fisheries. Numbers 74, 76-79. Department of Fisheries and Wildlife, Perth.
- Department of Fisheries and Wildlife (1983). Future Management of Western Australian Developed and Under-exploited Fisheries. Departmental paper. Perth, unpublished.
- Dybdahl, R. E. (1979). Technical Report on Fish Productivity: An Assessment of the Marine Faunal Resources of Cockburn Sound. Report no. 4. Cockburn Sound Study Group. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Evans, L. H. (Ed) and O'Sullivan, D. (Ed) (1988). Proceedings of the First Australian Shellfish Aquaculture Conference, Curtin University of Technology, 23-27 October, 1988. Curtin University of Technology, Perth, 390pp.
- F.I.N.S. (1976). 'Cockburn Sound Mussel Culture', no. 9. Fisheries Department of Western Australia, Perth.
- Hutchins, J. B. (1979). 'The Fishes of Rottnest Island'. Creative Research. Perth.
- Hutchins, J. B. (1983). 'Redescription of the Clingfish Cochleoups spatula (Gobiesacidae) from Western Australia, with the description of a new species from Victoria and Tasmania' Records of the Western Australian Museum 11, no 1, 35-47.
- Lenanton, R. C. J. (1974). 'The Abundance and Size Composition of Trawled Juvenile Snapper, Chrysophrys unicolor (Quoy & Gaimard) from Cockburn Sound, Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 25, 281-285.
- Lenanton, R. C. J. and Hall, N. G. (1976). The Western Australian Amateur Fishery for Australian Herring (Arripis georgianus): Results of the 1973 Creel Census. Report no. 23. Department of Fisheries and Wildlife, Perth.

- MacIntyre, R. J., Murray, P. J., Pregenzer, C. and Stoddart, H. E. (1978). 'Experimental Mussel Culture in Australia'. *Proceedings of the VIII World Mariculture Society Conference*. The World Mariculture Society. San Jose, Costa Rica.
- Morgan, G. R. and Barker, E. H. (1974). *The Western Rock Lobster Fishery 1972-73*. Report **15**. Department of Fisheries and Wildlife, Perth.
- Penn, J. W. (1975). 'Tagging Experiments with the Western King Prawn, Penaeus latisulcatus kishinouye: I-Survival, Growth and Reproduction of Tagged Prawns'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 26, 197-211.
- Penn, J. W. (1976). 'Tagging Experiments with the Western King Prawn, Penaeus latisulcatus kishinouye: II-Estimation of Population Parameters'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 27, 239-250.
- Penn, J. W. (1977). Trawl Caught Fish and Crustaceans from Cockburn Sound. Report no. 2. Department of Fisheries and Wildlife. Perth.
- Penn, J. W. (1980). 'Spawning and Fecundity of the Western King Prawn, *Penaeus latisulcatus* kishinouye in Western Australian Waters'. *Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research*, **31**, 21-35.
- Plaskett, D. and Potter, I. C. (1979). 'Heavy Metal Concentration in the Muscle Tissue of Twelve Species of Teleost from Cockburn Sound, Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 30, 607-616.
- Robertson, A. I. and Lenanton, R. J. C. (1984). 'Fish Community Structure and Food Chain Dynamics in the Surf-Zone of Sandy Beaches: the Role of Detached Macrophyte Detritus'. *Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology*, 84, 265-283.
- Scott, J. K., Dybdahl, R. E. and Wood W. F. (1986). The Ecology of Posidonia Seagrass Fish Communities in Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Technical Series 11. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Treasury Department and Department of Fisheries and Wildlife (1974/75). Facility Requirements of the Western Australian Fishing Industry from Esperance to Kalbarri. Treasury Department and Department of Fisheries and Wildlife, Perth, unpublished.

#### 3.6 Education and management.

- Cary, J. L. and Simpson, C. J. (1991). Protecting Perth's Coastal Waters and Beaches a plan for doing it better. Bulletin no. 511. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Chittleborough, R. G. (ed) (1970). Conservation of Cockburn Sound, Western Australia: A Case Study. Special Publication no. 5. Australian Conservation Foundation, Parkville, Victoria.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1979). A Study for Sound Management-A Summary of the Findings of the Cockburn Sound Environmental Study. Bulletin no. 73. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1979). Cockburn Sound Environmental Study, 1976-1979. Report no. 2. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1981). The Peel Harvey Estuarine System Study. A Report to the Environmental Protection Authority by the Estuarine and Marine Advisory Committee. Bulletin no. 88. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.

- Environmental Protection Authority (1974). Action Programme to Improve the Environmental Management of Cockburn Sound. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1988). The Cockburn Sound Environment: Safeguarding a Community Asset. Bulletin no. 364. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Meagher and Le Provost and Scott, W.D & Co (1975). Review of the Environmental Consequences of Industrial Development in Cockburn Sound. Draft report for Department of Environment and Conservation, Perth, unpublished.
- PEAC Centre (1991). Woodman Point "Ecosystem in Focus" PEAC Centre, Education Department of Western Australia.
- Warner, Sir Frederick and Partners, Australia (1974). Cockburn Sound and Kwinana Area Development-The Restoration and Protection of the Vital Ecology of the Sound and of the Communities and Environment Generally. Broadway, New South Wales, unpublished.
- W. D. Scott and Co. (1974). An Action Programme to Improve the Environmental Management of Cockburn Sound. A Report for the Environmental Protection Authority. Perth, unpublished.

## 4. Impact of developments

#### 4.1 Industry

- Alexander, R., Gray, M. and Kagi, R. I. (1979). 'A Preliminary Survey of Petroleum Contamination in Cockburn Sound'. Australian Symposium on Analytical Chemistry, Western Australia. Royal Australian Chemical Institute. Parkville, Victoria.
- Alexander, R., Gray, M. and Kagi, R. I. (1979). A Preliminary Survey of Petroleum Contamination in Cockburn Sound. Report for Cockburn Sound Study Group. Department of Chemistry, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Anderson, R. (1985). Catalytic Reformer no. 1: Epilogue. BP Kwinana Refinery. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Bell, G., Kinsella, B. and Willix, R. (1979). Some Heavy Metals in Cockburn Sound Sea Water by Anodic Stripping Voltammetry. Department of Chemistry, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, unpublished.
- Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd (1980). Strategies for Treatment and/or Disposal of Wastewaters from the Cockburn Road and Kwinana Industrial Areas. For the Department of Resources Development, Perth, unpublished.
- Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd (1989). Desk Study for an Industrial Wastewater Pipeline Servicing Kwinana Industrial Area. For the Department of Resources Development, Perth, unpublished.
- Bowman Bishaw Gorham (1990). Laboratory Acute Toxicity Bioassays of CSBP & Farmers Ltd Effluents to Cockburn Sound. Perth, unpublished.
- BP Refinery (Kwinana) Limited (1958). The Story of BP at Kwinana. Mercantile Press, Fremantle.
- BP Refinery (Kwinana) Pty Ltd (1978). Proposed Alkylation Unit: Environmental Review and Management Programme. BP Refinery (Kwinana) Pty Ltd, unpublished.

- Brittan, C. G. (1979). Investigation of the Effects of Oil Refinery Effluent on the Seagrasses *Posidonia australis* and *Posidonia sinuosa*. Report for the Cockburn Sound Study Group. Department of Botany, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Broken Hill Proprietary Co. (1968). A Future in Steel: AIS Kwinana Works. Speciality Press. Melbourne.
- Cement Works (Cockburn Cement Limited) Agreement Amendment Act (1986). Western Australia.
- Chegwidden, A. (1979). Technical Report on the Distribution of Contaminants. Report no. 5. Cockburn Sound Study Group. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Chesson, B. J. (1976). The Cockburn Sound Environment: A Source Statement. Alcoa of Australia. Kwinana, Western Australia.
- CSBP & Farmers (1985). Public Environment Report: Chlor-alkali Project. Report no. 2. Report to the Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth, unpublished.
- Dames and Moore (1979). Report Site Investigation Cockburn Sound Dredging, Western Australia. South Perth, unpublished.
- Dames and Moore (1987). Environmental Review and Management Programme Petrochemical Complex, Kwinana. Report to Petrochemical Industries Company Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Dames and Moore (1990). Factual Report Geotechnical Investigation Part A-Success Bank Dredging Management Programme Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. D and M job 11354-009-071. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- de Laeter, J. R., Rossman, K. J. R. and Chegwidden, A. (1981). 'Low Level Determination of Cadmium in the Environment'. *Proceedings of the Fourth International Symposium on Trace Elements Metabolism in Man and Animals*. Eds. J. McHowell, J. M. Gawthorne, and C. L. White. Australian Academy of Science, Canberra.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1979). Oil Spills and the West Australian Marine Environment. Bulletin no. 71. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1986). Fremantle Oil Spill Inquiry. Bulletin 259. Report and Recommendations by the Environmental Protection Authority. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Industrial Development (1969). Kwinana. Government Print. Perth.
- Department of Resources Development (1987). Kwinana Cumulative Risk Analysis: Main Report. Technica Ltd, London.
- Department of Resources Development (1989). Desk Study for an Industrial Wastewater Pipeline Servicing Kwinana Industrial Area. Department of Resources Development, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1987). Legislative Control of Hazardous Substances in Western Australia. A report by the Western Australian Advisory Committee on Chemicals. Bulletin no. 276. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1987). Proposed Liquid Waste Treatment at Westfield. Bulletin no. 299. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.

and a settlemetry of the company of

n an Alexandria da Alexandria. An an an Alexandria da Alexandria da Alexandria.

Berlin and an Derivation of the

- Environmental Protection Authority (1987). Proposed Sodium Cyanide Plant. CSBP and Farmers Ltd, Coogee Chemicals Pty Ltd. Australian Industry Development Corporation. Bulletin no. 274. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1987). Proposed Ammonia-Urea Plant at Kwinana. CSBP & Farmers Ltd, Norsk Hydro As. Bulletin no. 309. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1988). Fremantle Oil Spill Inquiry. Bulletin no. 368. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1990). Solid Sodium Cyanide Plant Kwinana. Bulletin no. 425. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1990). HIsmelt Iron Ore Smelting Project at Kwinana. Bulletin no. 432. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1971). Disposal of Industrial Effluent into Owen Anchorage, Western Australia. A report to the West Australian Chamber of Manufacturers and the Department of Industrial Development. Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1971). Situation Report on Pollution from the Kwinana Industrial Area. Manuscript report to the Commonwealth Department of Works. Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1971). The Effect of Industrial Waste Discharge into Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Manuscript report for Fremantle Port Authority. Fremantle, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). An Investigation of the Effect of Waste Discharged from Australian Iron and Steel into Cockburn Sound, Kwinana. Report for the Fremantle Port Authority. Fremantle, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). Report on the CSBP Gypsum Outfall at Kwinana. Report for the Fremantle Port Authority. Fremantle, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1973). Investigation of Marine Growths in Separator Ponds. For BP Refinery (Kwinana) Pty. Ltd, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia in association with Sheen Laboratories Pty Ltd (1971). The Disposal of Industrial Effluent into Owen Anchorage, Western Australia. Report to WA Chamber of Manufacturers and Department of Industrial Development, Western Australia, unpublished.
- France, R. E. (1978). The Sedimentology of Barrier and Fringing Banks in Cockburn Sound and the Effect of Industrial Development on Sedimentation. Sedimentology and Marine Geology Group, Department of Geology, The University of Western Australia. A Report to the Cockburn Sound Study Group. Perth, unpublished.
- Fremantle Port Authority (1970). Pollution of Cockburn Sound by Industrial Wastes. Fremantle, unpublished.
- Gutteridge Haskins and Davey Pty Ltd (1989). Recycled Effluent for Industrial Water Supply, Kwinana. Feasibility study for the Department of Resources Development, Perth, unpublished.

- Halpern Glick Maunsell Pty Ltd, Steedman Science and Engineering Ltd, and Le Provost Environmental Consultants (1990). Cockburn Cement Limited Dredging and Management Programme (1991-2000). Report no. 3. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Institute of Environmental Science (1987). Kwinana Industrial Area Environmental Study, Report to the City of Cockburn, Town of Kwinana and Shire of Rockingham. Murdoch University. Murdoch, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Inter-Departmental Committee (1988). Development of Kwinana: Report. Government of Western Australia. Government Printing Office. Perth.
- Jones, H. E., Field, R. A. and Hancock, D. A. (1984). *Procedures for the Protection of the Western Australian Marine Environment from Oil Spills*. Bulletin no. 104. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Kagi, R. I. (ed) (1982). Petroleum Hydrocarbons in Cockburn Sound. A report to BP Refinery (Kwinana) Pty Ltd and the WA Department of Conservation and Environment. Petroleum Geochemistry Group, Western Australian Institute of Technology Bentley, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kivke, E. A. (1971). An Industrialist's Viewpoint of Cockburn Sound. Address to the Australian and New Zealand Association for the Advancement of Science (ANZAAS). University of Western Australia with Alcoa of Australia, Western Australia.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1990). Cooljarloo Joint Venture Titanium Dioxide Pigment Plant, Kwinana: Baseline Environmental Monitoring for Wastewater Disposal. Report to Cooljarloo Joint Venture, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1986). PCB Contamination Adjacent to South Fremantle Power Station. Report prepared for the State Energy Commission of Western Australia. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1987). LPG Extraction Plant. Proposed Modifications to Extract Ethane. Notice of Intent. Report to Wesfarmers LPG Pty Ltd. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1987). Proposed Ammonia/Urea Plant: Environmental Review and Management Programme/Draft Environmental Impact Statement. Report to CSBP & Farmers Ltd. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1987). Proposed Sodium Cyanide Plant Supporting Document on the Use of Rail Transport. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1987). Robb Jetty Wastewater Outfall Extension: Environmental assessment and feasibility study. Report to the Western Australian Meat Commission. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1987). Robb Jetty Wastewater Management: Notice of Intent. Report to the Western Australian Meat Commission. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1988). Environmental Studies of the CSBP & Farmers Ltd Effluent Outfall to Cockburn Sound. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1988). Proposed Sodium Cyanide Plant Expansion. Public Environment Report to Australian Gold Reagents Pty Ltd, unpublished.

- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1989). Cooljarloo Joint Venture Titanium Dioxide Pigment Plant, Kwinana: Wastewater Disposal. For Cooljarloo Joint Venture, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1989). Kwinana Industrial Area. Construction Traffic Study. Report to the Petrochemical Industries Company Limited and the Cooljarloo Joint Venture. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1989). Proposed Sodium Cyanide Plant. Public Environmental Report. Report to Du Pont (Australia) Ltd, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers (1989). Baseline Environmental Monitoring Studies in Cockburn Sound. Report to CSBP & Farmers Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Kinhill Engineers Pty Ltd (1990). Fused Alumina Plant. Proposal Application. Report to Doral Resources. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinhill Stearns (1985). Proposed LPG Extraction Plant. Public Environment Report. Report to Wesfarmers Kleenheat Gas Pty Ltd, unpublished.
- Kinhill Stearns (1986). Proposed Sodium Cyanide Plant: Public Environmental Report. Report to CSBP & Farmers Ltd, Coogee Chemicals Pty Ltd, Australian Industry Development Corporation. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Kinnaird Hill de Rohan and Young (1979). Kwinana Industrial Area Development Plan-Headworks and Feasibility. Consultant's report. Perth, unpublished.
- Layton Groundwater Consultants (1977). Hydrocarbon Recovery Investigation for BP Refinery (Kwinana) Pty Ltd. Report to BP Refinery (Kwinana), Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost Semeniuk and Chalmer (1983). Appraisal of Lime Sand Dredging, Parmelia and Success Banks, in Cockburn Sound, Western Australia Phase 1: Desk Study of the Regional Setting of the Natural System. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1986). Environmental Assessment of Lime Sand Dredging Operations Success Bank 1987-1996. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1987). Cockburn Cement Limited Dredging and Management Programme, Environmental Investigations, Sediment Transport. Draft Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1987). Cockburn Cement Limited Dredging and Management Programme, Environmental Investigations, Seagrass Mapping. Draft Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1988). Cockburn Cement Limited Dredging and Management Programme, Ecological Investigations. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1988). Marine Environmental Studies Kwinana Refinery Literature Review. Report to BP Refinery (Kwinana) Pty Ltd, Kwinana, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1988). Stratigraphy and Age Structure of Parmelia and Success Banks; Report no. R214. Report to Cockburn Cement, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Environmental Consultants (1990). Environmental Appraisal of Options to Complete Dredging of the Channel Across Success Bank. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.

- Little, W. A. (undated). Report on Salt Cooling Water System Control of Fouling by Marine Organisms. Engineering Report no. 91. BP Refinery, Kwinana Pty Ltd. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Maunsell and Partners Pty Ltd, Steedman Limited and Le Provost Semeniuk and Chalmer (1988). Cockburn Cement Limited Dredging and Management Programme (1989-1998). Report no. 2. Report to Cockburn Cement Limited, Perth, unpublished.
- McMath, T. W. (1970). Design and Model Study for the Condenser Cooling System for Kwinana Power Station (machines Nos. 5-10). State Energy Commission of Western Australia, Perth, unpublished.
- Meagher and Le Provost and Scott, W. D. & Co Pty Ltd (1975). Review of the Environmental Consequences of Industrial Development in Cockburn Sound. Draft report for Department of Environment and Conservation, Perth, unpublished.
- Meagher, T. D. and Associates (1982). Field and Laboratory Trials of Gypsum Disposal at Sea. Report to CSBP & Farmers Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Meagher, T. D. and Associates (1983). Evaluation of Bulk Material Losses to Sea at the Bulk Cargo Jetty, Kwinana. Report to CSBP & Farmers Ltd, unpublished.
- Meagher, T. D. and Associates (1983). Report on Chemical and Biological Response of Cockburn Sound to Effluent Discharge from Kwinana Fertiliser Complex. Report to CSBP and Farmers Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Metropolitan Region Planning Authority (1969). *Industrial Survey 1967-68*. Perth Metropolitan Region. MRPA. Perth.
- Morris, H. C. (1961). Notes on the Establishment of an Alumina Industry at Kwinana. Metropolitan Region Planning Authority of Western Australia. Perth, unpublished.
- Morris, H. C. (1965). Development of the Kwinana Industrial Area, Western Australia. Metropolitan Region Planning Authority of Western Australia, Perth, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1977). Trials of Sampling and Analytical Techniques to be used for Monitoring Industry Wastewater Outfalls to the Sound. Effluent Input Segment Report PJM3, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1977). Report Prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on Sections of Industry Replies to Questionnaire Relevant to Direct Wastewater Disposal to Cockburn Sound Waters. Effluent Input Segment Report PJM2, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1977). Report Prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on Trial of Sampling and Analytical Techniques to be used for Monitoring Industry Wastewater Outfalls to the Sound. Effluent Input Segment Report PJM3, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1977). Data Record Prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on Cadmium and other Metal Balance at CSBP and Farmers Kwinana Works as Determined over the Period June 20-24, 1977. Effluent Input Segment Data Record PJM4, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1977). Data Record prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on First Intensive Sampling Period Undertaken at BP and AIS/BHP over the Period July 5-12, 1977. Effluent Input Segment Data Record PJM5, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1978). Data Record Prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on Intensive Sampling Period Undertaken at AIS/BHP, BP, CSBP over the Period October 3-10, 1977. Effluent Input Segment Data Record PJM6, unpublished.

- Murphy, P. J. (1978). Data Record Prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on Intensive Sampling Period Undertaken at CSBP and Woodman Point Treatment Plant over the Period January 16-February 12, 1978. Effluent Input Segment Data Record PJM8, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1978). Data Record Prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on Intensive Sampling Period Undertaken at AIS/BHP, BP, CSBP and SEC Power Station Kwinana over the Period July 10-17, 1978. Effluent Input Segment Data Record PJM9, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1979). Cockburn Sound Study Technical Report on Industrial Effluents. Report no. 6. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Murphy, P. J. (1979). Data Record Prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on Random Grab Sampling Programme at AIS/BHP, BP and CSBP. Effluent Input Segment Data Record PJM12, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1979). Data Record Prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on Groundwater Use and Wastewater Disposal to Ground in Kwinana and Cockburn Road Industrial Areas. Effluent Input Segment Data Record PJM11, unpublished.
- Murphy, P. J. (1979). Data Record Prepared for Discussion Purposes Only on Intensive Sampling Programme Undertaken on Industrial Wastewaters Discharged to Owen Anchorage and /or Disposed by Land Soakage within Cockburn Road Special Industry Area, February/March 1978. Effluent Input Segment Data Record PJM10, unpublished.
- Newman, P., Ryan, N. and Carnegie, P. (1988). Coogee Biotechnology Park A Concept. School of Environmental Science, Murdoch University, Murdoch.
- Norsk Veritas (Organisation) (1987). Preliminary Risk Analysis of an Ammonia/Urea plant. Report for CSBP Farmers Ltd. & Farmers Ltd. & Norsk Hydro, unpublished.
- Premier's Committee for the Development of Cockburn Sound and Kwinana, WA (1972). Rationalisation of Waterfront Development, Cockburn Sound. Perth, unpublished.
- Rayner, K. N. (1987). Dispersion of Atmospheric Pollutants from Point Sources in a Coastal Environment. PhD Thesis, Murdoch University, Murdoch, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Richter, B. (1965). The Kwinana Industrial Area. Thesis, Graylands Teachers College. Graylands, Western Australia.
- Rosman, K. J. (1979). Cadmium Levels in Cockburn Sound (Surface Water and Depth Profiles). Department of Physics, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia.
- Rosman, K. J., deLaeter, J. R., Chegwidden, A. and Biddiscombe, R. (1979). *Cadmium Levels in Surface Water from Cockburn Sound*. Department of Physics, Western Australian Institute of Technology, Bentley, Western Australia.
- Rosman, K. J., deLaeter, J.R. and Chegwidden, A. (1980). 'Distribution of Cadmium in Cockburn Sound, Western Australia'. The Science of the Total Environment, 16, 117-130.
- Scott, W. D. and Co Pty Ltd in conjunction with Meagher and Le Provost (1976). A Review of the Environmental Consequences of Industrial Development in Cockburn Sound. Report to Environmental Protection Authority, Perth, unpublished.
- Scott W. D. and Co (1974). Cockburn Sound CSBP. Gypsum Outfall Investigation of Fauna Samples. Report for Department of Fisheries and Fauna, Perth, unpublished.

- Scott W. D. and Co in Conjunction with Meagher and Le Provost (1976). Review of the Environmental Consequences of Industrial Development in Cockburn Sound. Report for the Environmental Protection Authority, Perth, unpublished.
- Scott and Furphy (1971). Industrial Effluent and its Disposal into Owen Anchorage Area, Western Australia. Confidential report to the Department of Industrial Development, Perth, unpublished.
- Silvester, R. (1966). Report on Sand and Seaweed Incursion at BP Refinery, Kwinana. Manuscript report to BP Refinery (Kwinana). Department of Engineering, University of Western Australia, unpublished.
- State Energy Commission of Western Australia (1970). Kwinana Power Station. SECWA, Perth.
- State Energy Commission of Western Australia (1976). Kwinana Power Station Conversion of Units 5 and 6 to Coal Firing-A Statement of Environmental Effects. Report no. RP44. SECWA. Perth.
- Steedman, R. K. and Associates (1981). Grey Calcareous Sand, Beach Colouration at Woodman Point-February 1981. Report to Cockburn Cement Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1976). Interim Report no. 1-Beach Colouration Woodman Point, July-October 1976. Report no. R13. For Cockburn Cement Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1977). A Study of Grey Calcareous Sand, Beach Colouration Woodman Point. Report no. R23. For Cockburn Cement Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Science and Engineering, (1990). Compilation of Cockburn Cement Limited Bore Data, Lime and Shellsand Data, Parmelia and Success Banks, Period July 1969 to December 1986; SSE Report no. 479. For Cockburn Cement Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Science and Engineering, (1990). New Estimate of Total Available Sea Sand (CaCO<sub>3</sub>) Resource, Parmelia and Success Banks, Including Environmental Considerations; SSE Report no. 477. For Cockburn Cement Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Talbot, V. (1983). Key Contaminants in Effluents Being Discharged into Cockburn Sound and Owen Anchorage. An interim report to the Fremantle Port Authority Water Quality Advisory Committee. Environmental Note 124. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Talbot, V. and Chedwidden, A. (1982). 'Cadmium and other Heavy Metal Concentrations from Cockburn Sound, Western Australia'. Australian Journal of Marine and Freshwater Research, 33, 779-788.
- TECHNICA (1987). Kwinana Cumulative Risk Analysis. Main Report for Western Australian Department of Resources Development. London, unpublished.
- Technology and Industry Development Authority of Western Australia (1988). Integrated Petrochemical Complex, Kwinana: Local Industry Opportunity Report. Perth, unpublished.
- Wallis, I. G. (1979) 'Ocean Outfall Construction Costs'. Journal Water Pollution Control Federation 51, no. 5, 951-957.
- Waterman, P. (1970). Report on Discharge Pipe CSBP. Kwinana. Manuscript report for Port Engineer, Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.

- West Australian, The (1978). 'The Presence of Cadmium in Mussels in Cockburn Sound in August 1978'. Series of Newspaper Articles. Perth.
- Western Australia Wins Key Industries . (1963). Motion Picture. Bryan Lobascher, director, for the Department of Industrial Development, Western Australia. Perth.
- Young, B. (1959). The History of the Kwinana Oil Refinery. Thesis, Graylands Teachers College. Graylands, Western Australia, unpublished.

### 4.2 Breakwaters and marinas

- Australian Shipbuilding Industries (1972). Jervoise Bay Breakwater Proposal. Perth, unpublished.
- Barker-Berry (undated). Jervoise Bay Breakwater Proposal. Submission to Premier Seeking the Provision of Sheltered Waters at Jervoise Bay. Australian Shipbuilding Industries of Western Australia. Perth, unpublished.
- Bowman Bishaw and Associates (1987). Marine Ecological Investigations for a New Barge Harbour at Fremantle. Report to Halpern and Glick Pty Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Bowman Bishaw and Associates (1988). Terrestrial and Marine Environmental Investigations and technical documentation for ERMP preparation for the Port Kennedy Regional Recreation Centre. Report to Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Commonwealth Department of Construction (1977). The Environmental Significance of the Garden Island Causeway, Cockburn Sound, Western Australia. Report no. MW80. Maritime Works Branch, Hawthorn, Victoria, unpublished.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1982). Secret Harbour Project. Bulletin no. 121. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Resources Development (1980). Information for Industrialists on the Ports of Western Australia Department of Resources Development, Perth.
- Department of Town Planning (1984). Perth Metropolitan Region-A Review of the Proposed Port Facility at Mangles Bay. Final report. Department of Planning and Urban Development, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1988). Inner Harbour Deepening Project. Bulletin no. 342. Report to the Fremantle Port Authority. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Fall, V. G. (1972). The Sea and the Forest: A History of the Port of Rockingham, Western Australia. Report to the Shire of Rockingham, unpublished.
- Fremantle Port Authority (1966). Development of Outer Harbour, Port of Fremantle. Volumes 1 and 2. Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle.
- Fremantle Port Authority (1988). Inner Harbour Deepening Project. Public Environmental Report. Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle.
- Fremantle Port Authority (1989). Port Options Study, Stage 1 Report. Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle.
- Halpern Glick Pty Ltd (undated). Breakwater Proposal, Jervoise Bay. Australian Shipbuilding Industries of Western Australia, Perth, unpublished.

- Halpern Glick Pty Ltd and Ralph Stanton Planners (1982). Secret Harbour Development in the Shire of Rockingham. Consultant's report. Perth, unpublished.
- Halpern Glick Pty Ltd (1984). Secret Harbour Pty Ltd Proposals for a Sand Bypass System. Perth, unpublished.
- John Holland Constructions Pty Ltd, P J. Woods and Associates, R Humphries and Associates (1985). Public Environmental Report: Rockingham Marina. John Holland Constructions, Perth, unpublished.
- Lamb, S. H. (1955). The Opening of Cockburn Sound, Port of Fremantle, for the Entry of Large Tankers Serving Kwinana Oil Refinery. Fremantle Harbour Trust, Perth.
- Le Provost Environmental Consultants (1990). Eglinton Beach Resort, Public Environmental Review Volume 1. Report to Eglinton Resort Development Pty Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost Environmental Consultants (1990). Eglinton Beach Resort Public Environmental Review Volume 2. Technical Appendices. Report to Eglinton Resort Development Pty Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1985). Chelmsford Holdings Pty Ltd Becher Downs-Westport Environmental Studies Proposal. Report to GHD-Dwyer Pty Ltd, South Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1985). The Jervoise Breakwater Extension and the Marine Environment. Report to Halpern and Glick Pty Ltd, West Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1989). Australian Marine Systems Pty Ltd. Breakwater-Jervoise Bay Marine Environmental Assessment. Report to Halpern Glick Pty Ltd, West Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1989). Australian Marine Systems Pty Limited Jervoise Bay Shiplift Breakwater Baseline Chemical Characteristics 1989. Report to Halpern Glick Pty Ltd, West Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1989). Mindarie Keys Beach Resort. Draft Report to Smith Corporation Pty Ltd, Karrinyup, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1989). Mindarie Keys Coastal Management Plan. Report to Smith Corporation Pty Ltd, Karrinyup, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1990). Shiplift Breakwater Jervoise Bay Construction Monitoring Survey. Report to Australian Marine Systems Pty Ltd, South Coogee, unpublished.
- Maunsell and Partners (1985). Mangles Bay Marina Development: Public Environment Report. Submitted to Environmental Protection Authority, Perth, unpublished.
- Public Works Department (1978). Jervoise Bay Rationalisation-Marine Facilities. Preliminary Report. Public Works Department, Perth, unpublished.
- Public Works Department (1983). Report on the Construction of the Jervoise Bay Boat Harbour Skirt Breakwaters. Public Works Department, Perth, unpublished.
- Rendel and Partners (1970). Report on the Effect of Proposed Causeway between Garden Island and Point Peron on Port Development in Cockburn Sound. Report for Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.

- Rendel and Partners (1972). Port of Fremantle Outer Harbour: Review and Report on Stage 1 Port Development Scheme, Point Peron Area. Report for the Fremantle Port Authority, Fremantle, unpublished.
- Scott and Furphy Engineers Pty Ltd and Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1984). Environmental Review and Management Programme for Mindarie Keys Project Volume 1-Report. Report to Smith Corporation Pty Ltd, Stirling, unpublished.
- Scott and Furphy Engineers Pty Ltd and Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1984). Environmental Review and Management Programme for Mindarie Keys Project Volume 2-Technical Appendices. Report to Smith Corporation Pty Ltd, Stirling, unpublished.
- Town Planning Department (1982). Review of Proposed Outer Harbour at Mangles Bay. Town Planning Report, Perth, unpublished.
- Town Planning Department (Perth Metropolitan Region). (1984). A Review of the Proposed Port Facility at Mangles Bay. Department of Planning and Urban Development, Perth, unpublished.
- White, Sir B., Wolfe, B. and Partners (1971). Port of Fremantle Outer Harbour Development, Hydraulic Model Studies. Report for Fremantle Outer Harbour Development. London, unpublished.

## 4.3 Shipbuilding industries

- Australian Shipbuilders Association (1982). The Australian Shipbuilding Industry. Internal report. Perth, unpublished.
- Bryce, M. J. (M.L A.) (1983). Need for a Shipbuilding Policy for Western Australia. Speech Notes. Perth, unpublished.

Industrial Assistance Commission (1976). Shipbuilding. AGPS. Canberra.

- Industrial Assistance Commission (1978). Draft Report on Commercial Ship Repair. Department of Industry and Commerce, Canberra, unpublished.
- Industrial Assistance Commission (1979). Ships, Boats and other Vessels not Exceeding 6,000 Tonnes. Department of Industry and Commerce, Canberra.
- Maunsell and Partners (1974). Cockburn Sound Ship Repair Facilities. Report to the Department of Industrial Development, Perth, unpublished.
- Maunsell and Partners (1975). Supplementary Report on Cockburn Sound Ship Repair. Report to the Department of Industrial Development, Perth, unpublished.
- P-E Consulting Group (Aust) Pty Ltd (1974). Submission for a Limited Feasibility Study of Ship Repair Facilities, Cockburn Sound. Report for a Joint Steering Committee of the Australian and W.A. Governments for a Study of Ship Repair Facilities in WA Reference 22/4/27. Perth, unpublished.
- Rendel and Partners (1974). Feasibility Study for Ship Repair Facilities in W.A, Proposal for Consultant Services. Report to Australian Department of Housing and Construction, Melbourne, unpublished.

### 4.4 Naval support facility on Garden Island

- Department of Defence (1971). Naval Support Facility-Cockburn Sound Western Australia. Department of Defence (Navy), HMAS Stirling. Garden Island, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Department of Defence (1988). Notice of Intention For the Development of Further Naval Facilities at HMAS Stirling, Garden Island, Western Australia. Prepared by the Director General Facilities, Australian Navy. Canberra.
- Environmental Management Services Pty Ltd (1988). Overview of Biophysical Environmental Studies, Cockburn Sound Western Australia. HMAS Stirling Working Paper no. 4. Report to Director General Facilities, Navy. Department of Defence. Canberra, unpublished.
- Environmental Management Services Pty Ltd (1989). Further Naval Facility Developments at HMAS Stirling, Garden Island, Western Australia. Public Environment Report. Department of Defence. Canberra, unpublished.
- Environmental Management Services Pty Ltd (1991). Notice of Intent For the Provision of Ranging Facilities for Collins Class Submarines in Western Australia. Department of Defence, Canberra, unpublished.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1989). Further Naval Facility Development at HMAS Stirling, Garden Island. Bulletin no. 399. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.

Hicks, A. B. (1971). 'Cockburn Sound Naval Facility: A Reply'. Search, 2, no.1, 8-17.

- Hicks, A. B., Meagher, T. D. and Waterman, P. (1973). 'Investigations for the Garden Island Causeway, Western Australia'. *Proceedings of the 23rd International Navigational Congress*, Ottawa. Permanent International Association of Navigation Congresses, General Secretariat. Brussels.
- Office of the Deputy Premier of Western Australia (1985). Towards a Secure Australia: A National Programme in New Submarine Construction. Proposed by the Government of Western Australia and Clough Engineering Group, Canberra. Perth, unpublished.
- Parliamentary Standing Committee on Public Works (1970). Minutes of Evidence Relating to the Proposed Construction of the Point Peron-Garden Island Causeway (Naval Support Facility, Cockburn Sound). The Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra, unpublished.
- Parliamentary Standing Committee on Public Works (1971). Report Relating to the Proposed Construction of the Point Peron Garden Island Causeway (Naval Support Facility, Cockburn Sound) Western Australia (22nd report of 1970), The Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra.
- Parliamentary Standing Committee on Public Works (1972). Minutes of Evidence Relating to the Proposed Construction of a Naval Support Facility (HMAS Stirling) at Cockburn Sound. The Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra, unpublished.
- Parliamentary Standing Committee on Public Works (1972). Report Relating to the Proposed Construction of a Naval Support Facility (HMAS Stirling) at Cockburn Sound, Western Australia (7th report of 1972) Australian Government Printing Service, Canberra.
- Peploe, P. and Cook, R. (1988). Environmental Noise Levels Due to Ship Activities at HMAS Stirling, Western Australia, March 1988. Commissioned Report no. 22, National Acoustics Laboratory, Commonwealth Department of Community Services and Health, Chatswood. September, unpublished.

#### 4.5 Sewage outfalls

- Binnie and Partners (1980). Owen Anchorage Ocean Outlet-Environmental and Effluent Dispersion Aspects. Preliminary report. Perth, unpublished.
- Binnie and Partners (1980). Point Peron Ocean Outlet. Preliminary report. Perth, unpublished.
- Binnie and Partners and G. B. Hill (1981). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Feasibility Study. Perth, unpublished.
- Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd in Association with G. B. Hill and Partners (1984). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Project Proposals for Environmental Monitoring. Report to Metropolitan Water Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- Binnie and Partners (1985). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet. Woodman Point Pumping Station. Design Intent Report. Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1982). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board. Report and Recommendations by the Environmental Protection Authority. Bulletin no. 114, Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Dwyer-Consoer Townsend Harris, Consulting Engineers (1977) Woodman Point Wastewater Treatment Plant Feasibility Study. Part 1, unpublished.
- Envirochem (1981). Chemical Characteristics of the Cape Peron Marine Ecosystem. Envirochem Consulting Environmental Scientists. Orelia, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Envirochem (1984). Chemical Characteristics of the Cape Peron Marine Ecosystem Supplementary Investigations 1984. Envirochem Consulting Environmental Scientists. Orelia, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1988). Woodman Point Wastewater Treatment Plant. Emergency Outfall to Jervoise Bay. Bulletin no. 356. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1990). Proposed Beenyup Wastewater Treatment Plant and Ocean Outfall Duplication into Marmion Marine Park. Bulletin no. 393. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (undated). Woodman Point Wastewater Ocean Outlet Preliminary Study: Working Paper no. 1 Preliminary Environmental Appraisal of Sewage Effluent Discharge. Le Provost Semeniuk and Chalmer Environmental Consultants, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1980). Proposal for Biological, Chemical and Microbiological Studies for a Proposed Pumped Outfall for Effluent Disposal from Woodman Point Wastewater Treatment Plant. Report to Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board. West Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1981). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Marine Environmental Study. Report to Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1981). Woodman Point Wastewater Ocean Outlet Environmental Review and Management Programme: Marine Biological Aspects Work Programme. Report to Binnie and Partners. Perth, unpublished.

- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1981). Woodman Point Wastewater Ocean Outlet Biological and Chemical Programme Progress Report: July 1981. Report to Binnie and Partners. Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1984). Pre-Discharge Environmental Sampling for the Cape Peron Ocean Outlet. Report to Binnie and Partners. Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1984). Preliminary Post-Discharge Environmental Sampling for the Cape Peron Ocean Outlet. Report to Binnie and Partners. Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1985). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Interim Review of Monitoring Programme February 1985. Report to Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1986). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Review of Monitoring Programme After One Year of Outlet Operation, July 1986. Report to Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Le Provost, Semeniuk and Chalmer (1986). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Review of Monitoring Programme After Two Years of Outlet Operation, July 1986. Report to Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Metropolitan Water Authority (1984). Woodman Point Wastewater Plant Design and Construction. Metropolitan Water Authority, Perth, unpublished.
- Metropolitan Water Board (1981). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Environmental Progress Report. Metropolitan Water Board, Perth.
- Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board (1980). Proposed Pumped Outfall and Ocean Outlet for Effluent Disposal from Woodman Point Wastewater Treatment. MWSS&DB, Perth.
- Metropolitan Water, Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board (1980). Woodman Point Wastewater Treatment Plant Development: Study of Additional Wastewater Treatment for Nitrogen Removal with Effluent Discharge to Owen Anchorage. MWSS&DB. Perth.
- Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board (1980). Woodman Point Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Disposal Project. MWSS&DB, Perth.
- Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board (1981). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Environmental Progress Report. MWSS&DB, Perth.
- Metropolitan Water Supply, Sewerage and Drainage Board (1982). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet Environmental Progress Report. MWSS&DB, Perth.
- Metropolitan Water Supply Sewerage and Drainage Board (1982). Cape Peron Ocean Outlet: Environmental Review and Management Programme. Perth, unpublished.
- Public Works Department (1980). Programme, Procedure and Cost Precis by Harbours and Rivers. Report for Metropolitan Water Board on Ocean Outlet at Owen Anchorage. Perth, unpublished.
- Steedman Limited (1987). Comments on the Water Circulation, Beenyup Wastewater Outlet. Report no. R347. Report to Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd. Perth, unpublished.
- Wallis, I. G. (1979) Ocean Outfall Construction Costs. Journal Water Pollution Control Federation 51, no. 5.

## 5. Management of the coastal strip and islands

### 5.1 Environmental management

- Alexander, W. B. (1921). 'Excursion to Garden Island' Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 6, part 1, 54-57.
- Appleyard, R. T. and Manford, T. (1979). The Beginning. European Discovery and Early Settlement of Swan River, Western Australia. University of Western Australia Press, Perth.
- Australian Conservation Foundation (1970). Cockburn Sound, Western Australia: A Study of Man's Multiple Use of Coastal Resources. Australian Conservation Foundation, Perth.
- Australian Department of Defence (1980). Land Management Plan, Garden Island, WA. Department of Defence, Facilities Division, Canberra, unpublished.
- BSD Consultants Pty Ltd (1989). Palm Springs Estate, Subdivision of Lots 796, 799 & 802 Warnbro Sound Avenue, Warnbro. Environmental Report Report to Cedar Woods Ltd, Perth, unpublished.
- Chape, S. (1984). *Penguin Island Draft Management Plan*. National Parks Authority and Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Chape, S. and Clegg, S. (1986). The Cape Peron-Lake Richmond Area: An Environmental, Landscape and Recreation Resource Analysis. Perth, unpublished.
- Commonwealth Department of Housing and Construction (1973). Report on Trial Burnings at Garden Island. Western Australian Regional Office, Department of Housing and Construction, Perth.
- Commonwealth Department of Construction (1978). Coastal Dune Report: Study of Garden Island Section, Cockburn Sound. Western Australian Regional Office, Department of Housing and Construction, Perth.
- Cowan, D. C. and Caldwell, K. (1937). The History of Garden Island. Manuscript Paper filed under HS/347 in the Battye Library, Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1976). Guidelines For an Environmental Protection Policy on the Coastal Zone in Western Australia. Preliminary Working Draft. Bulletin no. 9. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1978). Kwinana Air Modelling Study-Status Report. Bulletin no. 39. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1981). The Darling System Western Australia-Proposals for Parks and Reserves. The System 6 Study Report to the Environmental Protection Authority. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1984). Kwinana: Draft Coastal Management Plan. Bulletin no. 172. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1986). Draft Coastal Management Plan. Town of Cottesloe. Bulletin no. 258. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Land Management (CALM) Planning Team (1990). Shoalwater Islands Marine Park: Draft Management Plan. Department of Conservation and Land Management, Como, Western Australia.

- Department of Mines (1977). New Reserve Area for Woodman Point Explosives Reserve. Department of Mines, Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Resources Development (1987). Kwinana Cumulative Risk Analysis (and Societal Hazards). Department of Resources Development, Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1976). A Review of Recommendations for Reserves in the Southwest and South Coastal Areas of Western Australia. Review Committee for the EPA. Bulletin no. 12. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1978). Guidelines For an Environmental Protection Policy on the Coastal Zone in Western Australia. Working Draft and Preliminary Working Draft: Summary of all Submissions. Bulletin no. 33. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1978). Guidelines For an Environmental Protection Policy on the Coastal Zone in Western Australia. Working Draft and Preliminary Working Draft: Collection of all Submissions. Bulletin no. 34. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1981). The Darling System Western Australia Proposals for Parks and Reserves. The System 6 Study Report to the Environmental Protection Authority. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1985). Proposed Refuse Disposal Facility at Mindarie. City of Perth, City of Stirling and Shire of Wanneroo. Bulletin no. 230. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1990). Protection of the Groundwater, Wetlands and Associated Ecosystems of the Swan Coastal Plain. A Public Discussion Paper. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- Environmental Studies Group (1981). Woodman Point: A Resource Reviewed. Division of Engineering and Science, Western Australian Institute of Technology. Bentley, Western Australia.
- Garden Island Working Group (1974). Garden Island Report. Western Australian State Working Group. Bulletin no 1. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.
- House of Representatives Standing Committee on Environment, Recreation and the Arts (1991). The Injured Coastline Protection of the Coastal Environment. Australian Government Publishing Service, Canberra.
- Keating, F., Panizza, V. and O'Brien, R. (1984). Kwinana: Draft Coastal Management Plan. Bulletin no. 172. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Kinhill Stearns (1985). Coogee Coastal Area Study. Load Use Analysis using cost/benefit Techniques. Report to the Metropolitan Region Planning Authority. Victoria Park, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Martin, T. S. and Associates (1978). Jervoise Bay/Woodman Point Planning Study. Report to Metropolitan Resources Planning Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- McArthur, W. M. and Bartle, G. A. (1981). Landforms, Soils and Vegetation as a Basis for Management Studies on Garden Island, Western Australia. Division of Land Resources Management Series. Bulletin no. 7. CSIRO Australia, Melbourne.
- Murdoch University (1976). The Cockburn Wetlands, An Environmental Study. Murdoch University, unpublished.
- Seddon, G. (1972). Sense of Place . University of Western Australia Press, Nedlands, Western Australia.

- Semeniuk, V. A. (1987). 'Wetlands of the Darling System-a Geomorphic Approach to Habitat Classification'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 69, part 3, 95-112.
- Tooby, P. M. (1979). Development Management Plan, Western End, Cape Peron. Report to the Ministry of Sport and Recreation, unpublished.
- Town Planning Department (1981). Cockburn Wetlands-Eastern Chain: A Review of Planning and Management. Perth, unpublished.
- Tingay, A. and Tingay, S. R. (1976). The Lakes Regional Open Space: Biological Survey. For the Shire of Rockingham. Perth, unpublished.
- Western Australian State Working Group (1974). Garden Island Report. Report to the Honourable Sir Charles Court, MLA Premier of Western Australia. Perth, unpublished.

Woods, P. (1988). Rockingham Coastal Study. State Planning Commission, Perth.

### 5.2 Planning and development

- Australian Planning Institute, Perth Division (1962). Planning for Industry, Perth Metropolitan Region; 1962 Seminar. Australian Planning Institute, Perth Division, Perth, 59pp.
- Centre for Applied Business Research (University of Western Australia) (1984). Rockingham Regional Development Study. University of Western Australia, Nedlands.
- Clarke, Gazzard and Partners (1965). Rockingham New Town, Western Australia. Report no. 4, Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1978). Jervoise Bay Rationalisation by the Metropolitan Region Planning Authority. Bulletin no. 64. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Industrial Development (1975). Rationalisation of Jervoise Bay. Internal report. Department of Industrial Development, Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Industrial Development (1976). Proposed Rationalisation of Jervoise Bay for Marine Based Industries and Recreation. Report to the State Planning and Co-ordinating Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Industrial Development (1976). Industrial Development. Jervoise Bay-Proposed Rationalisation of Jervoise Bay for Marine Based Industries and Recreation. (Revised edition). Department of Industrial Development, Perth.
- Government of Western Australia Interdepartmental Committee (1961). The Development of the Kwinana Area. Metropolitan Region Planning Authority (WA), Perth.
- Government of Western Australia Interdepartmental Committee (established by Minister for Town Planning, Western Australian Government) (1962). Development of Kwinana Area. Department of Planning and Urban Development, Perth, unpublished.
- Government of Western Australia Interdepartmental Committee (established by Minister for Town Planning, Western Australian Government) (1985). The Future Use and Development of Woodman Point. Department of Planning and Urban Development, Perth, unpublished.
- Guise, L. (1986). 'Planning for the Future of the Perth Metropolitan Region'. Working Paper no. 11. Future of the Kwinana Industrial Area. State Planning Commission, Perth.

- Kinhill Planners Pty Ltd and Ralph Stanton Planners (1978). Rockingham Sub-regional Centre Study. Interim report, Part 1. Report to the Western Australian Metropolitan Region Planning Authority, Perth, unpublished.
- Metropolitan Region Planning Authority (WA) (1967). Development of Cockburn Sound and Kwinana. Metropolitan Region Planning Authority (WA), Perth.
- Jervoise Bay/Woodman Point Co-ordinating Steering Committee (1982). Final Report, unpublished.
- Kinnaird Hill de Rohan and Young (1979). Kwinana Industrial Area Development Plan-Headworks and Feasibility. Consultant's report. Perth, unpublished.
- Lloyd, J. E. (1972). Rationalisation of Waterfront Development Cockburn Sound. Report to the Minister for Town Planning. Perth, unpublished.
- Martin, T. S. and Associates (1974). South West Corridor Report Strategy for Future Development. Consultant's report. Perth, unpublished.
- Martin, T. S. and Associates (1978). Jervoise Bay-Woodman Point Planning Study. A report to the Metropolitan Region Planning Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- Metropolitan Region Planning Authority (WA). (1969). Woodman Point: Preliminary Sketch Drawing Redevelopment Proposals. Perth, unpublished.
- Metropolitan Region Planning Authority (WA). (1979). Jervoise Bay-Woodman Point: Report on Scheme Amendment and Submissions Received. Metropolitan Region: Scheme Amendment no. 255/31. MRPA. Perth.
- Metropolitan Region Planning Authority (1980). Planning Strategy for the South West Corridor. Departmental report. Perth, unpublished.
- Premier's Committee for the Development of Cockburn Sound and Kwinana (Working Party) (1972). Rationalisation of Waterfront Development, Cockburn Sound. Perth, unpublished.
- Ralph Stanton Planners and Kinhill Planners Pty Ltd (1978). Rockingham Sub-regional Centre Study. Consultants' report. Perth, unpublished.
- Ralph Stanton Planners and Kinhill Planners (1980). Fremantle Sub-Regional Centre Strategy Plan. Cockburn Sound Study Group, Report 6. For Metropolitan Regional Planning Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- Rockingham Sub-regional Centre Advisory Group (1982). Rockingham Regional Centre Development Plan. Group report. Perth, unpublished.
- Soros, Longworth and McKenzie (1978). Jervoise Bay Rationalisation Environmental Review and Management Report. Report to Metropolitan Regional Planning Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- State Planning Commission (1988). Kwinana Regional Strategy. Report to the Kwinana Industries Co-ordinating Committee. Perth, unpublished.
- Taylor, R. and Burrell, W. (1982). Rockingham Regional Centre Development Plan. Rockingham, unpublished.
- Taylor, R. and Burrell, W. (1983). Rural and Special Rural Zone Interim Policy, October 1983. Subiaco, Western Australia, unpublished.

- Town of Cockburn (1979). Submission to Metropolitan Region Planning Authority on Proposed Amendment to no. 255/31 to Metropolitan Region Scheme. Jervoise Bay/Woodman Point/Henderson. Town of Cockburn, Cockburn, unpublished.
- Town Planning Department (1961). Land Use of Kwinana in 1961. Copy no. 451/2/251. Vol 2. Contents: Plan of Kwinana area with 23 areas delineated. Comparisons made of the land use recommended for each area by (1) Stephenson, (2) Kwinana Committee (3) MRA. Also includes some recommendations and considerations applying to each area. Perth, unpublished.
- Town Planning Department (1969). Preliminary report on Town Planning Scheme, Shire of Kwinana. Perth, unpublished.
- Town Planning Department (Perth Metropolitan Region) (1985). Interdepartmental Committee on the Future Use and Development of Woodman Point. Department of Planning and Urban Development, Perth, unpublished.
- University of Western Australia, Centre for Applied and Business Research (1984). Rockingham Regional Development Study. University of Western Australia, Nedlands, unpublished.
- Wells, M. R. (1985). Shire of Rockingham: A Study of Land Resources and Planning Considerations. Technical report no. 44. Rockingham, unpublished.

#### 5.3 Flora

- Baird, A. M. (1958). 'Notes on the Regeneration of Vegetation of Garden Island after the 1956 Fire'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 41, part 4, 102-107.
- Bickerton, W. L. (1974). Description of Plants Available for Garden Island, WA. Report to the Australian Department of Housing and Construction, Western Australia. Naval Support Facility Project. Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1983). Peripheral Vegetation of the Swan and Canning Estuaries. Bulletin no. 113. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- McArthur, W. M. (1951). The Plant Ecology of Garden Island in Relation to Neighbouring Islands and the Adjacent Mainland. Honours Thesis, Department of Botany, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- McArthur, W. M. (1957). 'Plant Ecology of the Coastal Islands near Fremantle, WA'. Journal of the Royal Society, 40, part 2, 46-64.
- McArthur, W. M. and Bartle, G. A. (1981). The Landforms, Soils and Vegetation as a Basis of Management Studies on Garden Island. Series no. 7. Division of Land Resources Management. CSIRO, Australia.
- Marchant, N. G. and Abbot, I. (1981). 'Historical and Recent Observations of the Flora of Garden Island, Western Australia'. Western Australian Herbarium Research Notes, 5, 49-62.
- Pearman, G. I. (1971). 'An Exploratory Investigation on the Growth Rings of Callitris preissii Trees from Garden Island and Naval Base'. Western Australian Naturalist, 12, no. 1, 12-16.
- Powell, R. and Emberson, J. (1981). Woodman Point A Relic of Perth's Coastal Vegetation. Artlook Press, Perth.

55

- Smith, G. G. (1960). 'A Guide to Sand Dune Plants of South-Western Australia'. Western Australian Naturalist Club Handbook, no. 5. Western Australian Naturalist Club, Perth.
- Storr, G. M. (1961). 'Flora of the Shoalwater Bay Islands'. Western Australian Naturalist, 8, no. 2, 43-50.
- Western Australian Naturalists Club (Kwinana, Rockingham and Mandurah Branch). (1988). A Guide to the Flora and Fauna of the Rockingham Offshore Islands and Cape Peron. Western Australian Naturalists Club. Nedlands.
- Wright, G. L. (1978). The Evaluation of Photographic Remote Sensing Applied to Coastal Vegetation. Honours Thesis, Environmental and Life Sciences Department, Murdoch University. Murdoch, Western Australia, unpublished.

#### 5.4 Fauna

- Abbot, I. (1976). 'Observations on the Distribution of Bird Species on Small Islands near Perth'. Western Australian Naturalist, 13, no. 8, 196-198.
- Abbot, I. (1980). 'The Avifauna of Garden Island, Cockburn Sound'. Western Australian Naturalist, 14, no. 7, 189-193.
- Alexander, W. B. (1914). 'History of Zoology in Western Australia, Part 2, 1791-1829'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 1, 83-149.
- Bakker, H. R. (1973). The Hormonal Control of the Water and Electrolyte Metabolism of the Tammar *Macropus eugenii* Desmarest. Ph.D Thesis, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Bakker, H. R., Bradshaw, S. D. and Main, A. R. (1982). 'Water and Electrolyte Metabolism of the Tammar Wallaby, *Macropus eugenii*'. *Physiological Zoology*, 55, 209-219.
- Borthwick, J., Langworthy, R. and Turner, J. (1978). Plasma Free Cortisol, Aldosterone and Electrolyte Concentrations in the Tammar Wallaby (*Macropus eugenii* Desmarest). Honours Thesis, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Burbidge, A. A. (1963). Fauna of a Sandy Shore at Careening Bay, Garden Island. Honours Thesis, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Davies, S. J. J. F. (1980). 'A Bird Census of Garden Island, WA'. Western Australian Naturalist, 14, no.8, 220-224.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1981). A Survey of Birds at Herdsman Lake 1980-81. Bulletin no. 105. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1984). A Bibliography and Research Inventory of Invertebrate Fauna in Western Australia. Bulletin no. 177. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Dunlop, J. N. (1981). 'Seabird Islands. Carnac Island, Western Australia'. Corella, 5, no. 3, 71-74.
- Environmental Protection Authority (1987). Alfred Cove: A Wildlife Habitat. Bulletin no. 298. Environmental Protection Authority, Perth.

Environmental Studies Group (1980). Woodman Point Evaluation Project: Progress Report. Western Australian Institute of Technology (now Curtin University). Bentley, Western Australia.

1991 - A. A. A.

- Environmental Studies Group (1980). Woodman Point Evaluation Project: Report 2-A Study of the Herpetofaunal Community of Woodman Point. Western Australian Institute of Technology. Bentley, Western Australia.
- Environmental Studies Group (1980). Woodman Point Evaluation Project: Report 3-A Study of the Western Bob-Tail Lizard Tiligua rugosa at Woodman Point Quarantine Station. Western Australian Institute of Technology. Bentley, Western Australia.
- Environmental Studies Group (1980). Woodman Point Evaluation Project: Report 4-Competition between Skinks of the Genus Ctenotus at Woodman Point. Western Australian Institute of Technology. Bentley, Western Australia.
- Environmental Studies Group (1981). Woodman Point: A Resource Reviewed. Division of Engineering and Science, Western Australian Institute of Technology. Bentley, Western Australia.
- Ford, J. (1980). Birds of Woodman Point Quarantine Station Area. Environmental Studies Group, Western Australian Institute of Technology. Bentley, Western Australia.
- Glauert, L. (1942). 'The Ocean Birds of Perth Beaches'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 27, 219-228.
- Jones, A. C., Jones, R. E., Meagher, T. D. and Nunn, R. M. (1966). Some Aspects of the Population Dynamics, Welfare and Behaviour of the Garden Island Tammar (Protemnodon eugenii). Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia.
- Kelsall, J. P. (1965). Insular Variability in the Tammar (*Macropus eugenii*) of Western Australia. Ph.D Thesis, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia.
- Kinnear, J. E., Purohit, G. and Main, A. R. (1968). 'Ability of the Tammar Wallaby (*Macropus eugenii*, Marsupialia) to Drink Sea Water'. Comparative Biochemistry and Physiology, 25, 761-782.
- Main, A. R. (1961). 'The Occurrence of Macropodidae on Islands and its Climatic and Ecological Implications'. Journal of the Royal Society of Western Australia, 44, part 3, 84-89.
- Main, A. R. (1967). 'Islands as Natural Laboratories'. Australian Natural History, 15, 388-391.
- Main, A. R. and Yadav, M. (1971). 'Conservation of Macropods in Reserves in Western Australia'. *Biological Conservation*, 3, 123-133.
- Moir, R., Somers, M. and Waring, H. (1956). 'Studies on Marsupial Nutrition: Digestion in Setonix'. Australian Journal of Biological Science, 9, 293-304.
- Phillips, B. F., (1963). The Fauna of a Sandy Shore at Careening Bay, Garden Island. B.Sc Honours Thesis, Department of Zoology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Sedgwick, E. H. (1944). 'Birds of Perth'. Emu, 43, 229-233.
- Serventy, D. L. (1938). 'Birds of the Islands off Fremantle, Western Australia'. Emu, 37, 265-268.
- Serventy, D. L. (1948). 'The Birds of the Swan River District, Western Australia'. Emu, 47, 241-286.

Serventy, V. N. and White, S. R. (1943). 'Birds of Warnbro Sound, Western Australia'. Emu, 43, 81-95.

- Starr, G. M. and Dunnet, G. M. (1955). 'Fork Tailed Swifts over Cockburn Sound and Rottnest Island'. Western Australian Naturalist, 5, no. 1, 22-23.
- Wooller, R. D. and Dunlop, J. N. (1979). 'Multiple Laying by the Silver Gull Larus novaehollandiae Stephens, on Carnac Island, Western Australia'. Australian Wildlife Research, 6.

## 6. Socio-economic

## 6.1 Demography

- Department of Town Planning (1980). Preliminary Population and Workforce Forecasts: 1981-2001. Department of Town Planning, Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Town Planning (1984). Perth Metropolitan Region-A Review of the Proposed Port Facility at Mangles Bay. Final report. Perth, unpublished.
- Gilchrist, J. (1984). Population and Workforce Estimates for Kwinana and the South West Corridor. Town of Kwinana Town Planning Scheme. Working Paper no. 1. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Gilchrist, J. (1984). Employment Population and Housing Characteristics. Town of Kwinana Town Planning Scheme. Working Paper no. 2. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Shire of Rockingham (1986). Population and Development Strategy. Rockingham Planning Department. Rockingham, unpublished.

#### 6.2 Community development

- Berson, M. (1978). Cockburn, the Making of a Community. Town of Cockburn, Western Australia. Department of Anthropology, University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1985). Peel Harvey Estuarine System Study. Report on Mandurah Attitudinal Survey. Bulletin no. 235. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Fenton, M. and Syme, G. (1987). Public Attitudinal Survey, Perth Metropolitan Coastal Development. Survey Report. Perth, unpublished.
- Gee, M. (1979). Rockingham, Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow. Rockingham Shire Council. Rockingham.
- Houghton, D. S. (1976). A Survey of Resident Satisfaction in Kwinana New Town: A Report to State Housing Commission. Perth, unpublished.
- Kwinana Community Aid Group (1977). We Can Help You, The Group. Kwinana, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Lloyd, L. (1986). The Submarine Base and the People: A Community Impact Study of the Effects of the New Submarine Project on the Communities of Rockingham and Kwinana, Western Australia. Report for the Submarine Community Integration Committee. Department of Industrial Development. Perth, unpublished.

- Martin, T. S. and Associates (1974). South West Corridor: Employment Location and Traffic Study Appendix. Report on Strategy for Future Development. For Metropolitan Region Planning Authority, Perth, unpublished.
- Mc Gregor, A. (1989). Looking Forward, a Guide to Preparing a Local Conservation Strategy. Ministry for Planning and Environment, Victoria.
- Ralph Stanton Planners and Kinhill Planners Pty Ltd (1978). Rockingham Sub-regional Centre Study. Interim Report. Metropolitan Regional Planning Authority. Perth, unpublished.
- Shire of Rockingham (1985). Think It's In The Link: Linking Business with the Local Community in Rockingham, Kwinana. Rockingham, unpublished.
- Southwest Metropolitan Local Authorities Management Group (1984). Community Profile, Town of Kwinana. Report of a Project Funded Under the Commonwealth Government's Local Government Development Programme. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Southwest Metropolitan Local Authorities Management Group (1984). Community Profile, Shire of Rockingham. Report of a Project Funded Under the Commonwealth Government's Local Government Development Programme. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Southwest Metropolitan Local Authorities Management Group (1984). Unemployment in Kwinana The Recent Experience. Report of a Project Funded Under the Commonwealth Government's Local Government Development Programme. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Southwest Metropolitan Local Authorities Management Group (1984). Unemployment in Rockingham - The Recent Experience. Report of a Project Funded Under the Commonwealth Government's Local Government Development Programme. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Southwest Metropolitan Local Authorities Management Group (1985). Report of the Kwinana Youth Needs Search Conference. Report of a Project Funded Under the Commonwealth Government's Local Government Development Programme. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Southwest Metropolitan Local Authorities Management Group (1985). Report of the Rockingham Youth Needs Search Conference. Report of a Project Funded Under the Commonwealth Government's Local Government Development Programme. Kwinana, unpublished.
- Southwest Metropolitan Local Authorities Management Group (1986). Community Service Development in South West Perth. Report of a Project Funded Under the Commonwealth Government's Local Government Development Programme. Kwinana, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Southwest Metropolitan Local Authorities Management Group (1987). The Evaluation of Employment Development Capacity: The South West Perth Experience. Report of a Project Funded Under the Commonwealth Government's Local Government Development Programme. Kwinana, unpublished.
- State Employment Task Force (S.E.T.F.) (1983). An Analysis of Youth Employment and Unemployment in Western Australia. Group Report. Perth, unpublished.
- Syme, G. and Nancarrow, B. (1988). Kwinana Regional Strategy: Public Attitudinal Survey Report. A Report to the Kwinana Industries Coordinating Committee. Perth, unpublished.
- Vickers, L. (1984). Community Profile: Town of Kwinana. Prepared by the Research and Program Formulation Unit of the South West Metropolitan Local Authorities Management Group for the Kwinana Town Council. Kwinana, Western Australia, unpublished.

## 6.3 Recreation

- Binnie and Partners Pty Ltd (1988). Port Kennedy Regional Recreation Centre. Environmental Review and Management Plan. Perth, unpublished.
- Civil and Civic Pty Ltd (1975). Study for Kwinana Beach Facilities. Report for Kwinana Shire Council. Perth, unpublished.
- Cockburn City Council (1982). Information Directory. Cockburn City Council. Cockburn.
- Committee Representing Combined Yachting Clubs (1975). Proposal for a Pleasure Craft Marina Complex in Cockburn Sound. Appendix V. Report to Department of Industrial Development. Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1981). The Darling System, Western Australia: Proposals for Parks and Reserves. The System 6 Study Report to the Environmental Protection Authority. Report no. 8. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department of Conservation and Environment (1983). 'Conservation Reserves for Western Australia as Recommended by the Environmental Protection Authority-1983'. The Darling System-System 6 Part 1: General Principles and Recommendations, and Part 11: Recommendations for Specific Localities. Department of Conservation and Environment, Perth.
- Department for Sport and Recreation (1983). Point Peron Recreation Usage Survey, 1983. Perth, unpublished.
- Department for Sport and Recreation (1983). Woodman Point Survey 1983. Perth, unpublished.
- Department for Sport and Recreation (1987). Point Peron Recreation Usage Survey, December 1986-February 1987. Perth, unpublished.
- Department for Sport and Recreation (1987). Woodman Point Recreation Usage Survey-December 1986-February 1987. Perth, unpublished.
- Department for Sport and Recreation (1986). Woodman Point Coastal Park Discussion Paper. Perth, unpublished.
- Department of Urban and Regional Development (1975). Search Conference on Future Recreational Planning Requirements. Region 12-Town of Cockburn. Perth, unpublished.
- Edwards, G. (1988). Report of Woodman Point Community Task Force to the Honourable Minister for Sport and Recreation: A Regional Recreation/Conservation Park. Concept and Development Plans. Perth, unpublished.
- Environmental Resources of Australia (1972). A Preliminary Survey of Recreational Utilization of Garden Island and Cockburn Sound. Manuscript report for Commonwealth Department of Works, Perth, unpublished.
- Feilman and Associates (1978). Cockburn Sound Recreation Survey: A Report to the Cockburn Sound Study Group of the Department of Conservation and Environment. Feilman Planning Consultants, Perth, unpublished.
- Feilman Planning Consultants Pty Ltd (1981). Cape Peron Recreation Survey. A Report to the Metropolitan Water Board on the Recreational Use of the Shoreline and Offshore Areas around Cape Peron. Perth, unpublished.

- Fenton, M. and Syme, G. (1987). Public Attitudinal Study Perth Metropolitan Coastal Development. State Planning Commission Survey Report no. 1. Prepared by Centre for Urban Research, The University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia.
- Gobby-McArthur (1982). Woodman Point Beach Launching Impact Study. Report to the Department for Youth, Sport and Recreation. Perth, unpublished.
- Horwath/Planning Collaborative (1985). South West Metropolitan Tourism Development Plan. Perth, unpublished.
- Houghton, G. D., and Associates (1983). Aquatic Training Centre for Woodman Point. A Study for the Department for Youth, Sport and Recreation. Perth, unpublished.
- Jervoise Bay/Woodman Point Co-ordinating Steering Committee (1980). Jervoise Bay Rational Development, Marine Recreation. First Stage Report. Perth, unpublished.
- Jervoise Bay/Woodman Point Co-ordinating Steering Committee (1981). Woodman Point Regional Recreation Centre Design Concept. Perth, unpublished.
- MacRae, I. F. (1985). Point Peron/Mangles Bay Tourist/Recreation Study-Background Paper, unpublished.
- Ove Arup and Partners (1974). Warnbro Sound Dunes. A Report on Recreation and Conservation. Report to Warnbro Sound Conservation Society. Perth, unpublished.
- P. A. Australia (1981). A Study into Recreational Boating Facilities within Western Australia. West Perth, unpublished.
- Public Works Department (1980). Jervoise Bay Rational Development Marine Recreation. First Stage. Public Works Department. Perth, unpublished.
- Recreational Fishing Advisory Committee (1990). The Future For Recreational Fishing: Issues For Community Discussion. Perth, unpublished.
- State Planning Commission (1988). Cape Peron Study. A Framework for Future Tourist/Recreation Development. Perth, Western Australia, unpublished.
- WAIT Aid/Shankland Cox (1977). Perth Regional Tourism Study. Report to Commonwealth Department of Industry and Commerce, Western Australian Department of Tourism. Perth.
- Watkins, G. G. (1976). 'Recreation'. In: B.A Carbon (Ed), Groundwater Resources of the Swan Coastal Plain. Division of Land Resource Management. CSIRO Australia, Perth.
- Woodman Point Community Taskforce (1988). Woodman Point. A Regional Recreation/Conservation Park - Concept and Development Plans (Perth). The Department for Sport and Recreation, Perth.
- Woods P. J. and Associates (1986). Management Plan for the New Boat Launching Facility, Cape Peron, Rockingham Shire, unpublished.

## 7. History

- Appleyard, R. T. and Manford, T. (1979). The Beginning. European Discovery and Early Settlement of Swan River, Western Australia. University of Western Australia Press. Nedlands, Western Australia.
- Breton, W. H. (1870). Excursions in New South Wales, Western Australia and Van Diemen's Land. Bentley, London.
- Clarke, Gazzard & Partners (1965). Rockingham New Town, Western Australia. Report no. 4, Perth, unpublished.

- Cowan, D. C. and Caldwell, K. (1937). The History of Garden Island. Manuscript Paper filed under HS/347 in the Battye Library, Western Australia, unpublished.
- Fall, V. G. (1972). The Sea and the Forest: A History of the Port of Rockingham, Western Australia. University of Western Australia, Nedlands, Western Australia.
- Fuller, N. (1982). The Legend of Sam Chalwell: An East Rockingham Mystery. Artlook Books, Perth.
- Godinovich, N. (1985). A History of the Rockingham District, 1829-1900. History Major Option Assignment. Teachers Training Certificate. Claremont Teachers' College of WA, unpublished.
- Heppingstone, I. D. (1973). 'Whaling in Cockburn Sound and Thereabouts'. Western Australian Historical Society-Early Days, 7, no. 5.
- Landor, E. W. (1847). 'The Bushman, or Life in a New Country'. Woodman's Point. Bentley, London.
- McCarthy, M. (1979). Jervoise Bay Shipwrecks. Department of Maritime Archaeology. Western Australia Museum. Perth.
- McCarthy, M. (1980). Excavation of the Barque Day Dawn: the Excavation and Identification of the Wreck of an ex-American Whaler in Cockburn Sound. A Western Australian Museum Publication. Perth.
- McCarthy, M. (1983). Shipwrecks in Jervoise Bay. Vol. 10, Department of Maritime Archaeology. Western Australian Museum. Perth.
- Riatta, H. J. (1949). A History of Rockingham District. History Major Option Assignment. Teachers Training Certificate. Claremont Teachers College of Western Australia, unpublished.
- Shardlow, R. (1980). The Ship Rockingham. Shire of Rockingham, unpublished.
- Smith, H. J. (1978). Urbanisation of Contemporary Australian History: on Historical Materialist Perspective. Honours Thesis, Murdoch University, Western Australia, unpublished.

Taggart, N. (1984). Rockingham Looks Back: A History of the Rockingham District 1829-1982. Rockingham District Historical Society. Rockingham, Western Australia.

# 8. Films

Cockburn Sound - A Place for People. (197-) Motion Picture. 16 mm. 1 film reel (26 mins) Committee for the Understanding of the Environment, Perth.

Cockburn Sound Opening Ceremony (1955). Motion Picture.

Confrontation Out West (1974). Motion Picture. Australian Broadcasting Commission, Sydney.

Cycle of progress (1972). Motion Picture. Alcoa of Australia.

Kwinana (1955). Motion Picture. WA Government Films.

Kwinana (1970). Motion Picture. Film Centre. Perth.

Postcard from Perth (1954). Motion Picture. Australian National Film Board.

Samson, Sir F. (197-) Motion Picture. Reel 2. Personal Film

System 6 - A Fragile Nest (1978). Motion Picture. Australian Broadcasting Commission, Sydney.

62

The Refinery (1970). Oil in W. A. Series. Motion Picture. Audio-Visual Education Branch. Western Australia Wins Key Industries. (1963). Motion Picture. Bryan Lobascher, director, for the Department of Industrial Development, Western Australia. Perth.